Amelia National

Community Development District

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270 | Orlando, FL 32817
PHONE 407-723-5900, FAX 407-723-5901
www.amelianationalcdd.com

The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Amelia National Community Development District
will be held Monday, December 8, 2025, at 11:30 a.m. 95211 Clubhouse Road, Fernandina
Beach FL 32034. The following is the agenda for this meeting.

Call in number: 1-844-621-3956 Passcode: 2538 286 6774
Join online: https://pfmcdd.webex.com/meet/ripollv

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA

Organizational Matters

e Call to Order

e Roll Call

e Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any
proposition before the Board]

General Business Matters

1. Consideration of the Minutes of the October 20, 2025, Board of Supervisors’ Meeting
2. Discussion of Decision-Making Authorization Between Meetings
e Resolution Authorizing Chair & Vice Chair to Execute Plats, Permits &
Conveyances Orders
e Resolution Spending Authority
3. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2026-04, Election of Officers
4. Discussion of Conservation Easement Clearing
5. Update on Amelia National Entry Corridor Electrical & Lighting System Rebuild Phase 2
6. Discussion of Bermuda Ditch
7. Update of Fence on Pond 17
8. Discussion of Wild Cherry Drive Water Table for Pond 23 and Pond 24 Outfalls
9. Review and Consideration of Algae Removal Proposal for Pond 5
10. Review and Consideration of Aeration Proposal for Pond 5
11. Review and Consideration of Aeration Proposal for Pond 29
12. Update of Partial Termination of Access and Maintenance Easement
13. Review and Acceptance of Kutak Rock Resignation Letter
14. Review and Consideration of District Counsel Services Proposals
15. Discuss the Communication Expectations for Leland Management Representatives
16. Update on Pond Maintenance
17. Ratification of Payment Authorization Nos. 304 — 310
18. Review and Consideration of District Financials

Other Business

o Staff Reports



http://amelianationalcdd.com/
https://pfmcdd.webex.com/meet/ripollv

o District Counsel
o District Engineer

o District Manager pfl l l

- Work Order Spreadsheet
- FY 2025 Goals & Objectives Reporting
e Supervisor Requests

Adjournment




Amelia National Community
Development District

Consideration of the Minutes of the October 20,
2025, Board of Supervisors’ Meeting



MINUTES OF MEETING

AMELIA NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING MINUTES

Monday, October 20, 2025, 11:30 AM

95211 Clubhouse Road, Fernandina Beach, FL, 32034

Board Members present:

Stephen Kearney Chairperson

Vance Renfroe Vice Chairperson
Julie Stola Assistant Secretary
Ron Hebron Assistant Secretary
Fred Phelleps Assistant Secretary

Also present in person or via phone:

Venessa Ripoll District Manager - PFM Group Consulting LLC

Gazmin Kerr PFM Group Consulting LLC (via phone)
Kiara Cuesta PFM Group Consulting LLC (via phone)
Jennifer Glasgow District Accountant — PFM Group Consulting LLC  (via phone)
Katie Buchanan District Counsel - Kutak Rock LLP (via phone)
Lianne Barker HOA Manager — Leland Management, Inc.

Leilani Chamberlain Field Manager - Leland Management, Inc.

Eric Williams Lake Doctors (via phone)
Matthew Lewis Lake Doctors (via phone)
Mike Clark Lake Doctors (via phone)

Various Audience Members

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters

Call to Order and Roll Call

Ms. Ripoll called to order the Amelia National CDD Board of Supervisors’ meeting at 11:30 a.m.
and roll call was initiated. Those in attendance are listed above. District Staff and vendors
introduced themselves.

Public Comment Period

A homeowner had a comment regarding the No Fishing signs and no fishing at Pond 10. She
noted there has been inconsistent rules regarding fishing in the ponds. Mr. Kearney stated there

I|Page



is no fishing in the ponds, but the District cannot stop owners from fishing on their property. She
also commented regarding the drainage issues on Wild Cherry. It was noted cars have been
totaled due to the level of water.

Another resident noted he has submitted photos to the POA of the vehicles that were totaled due
to the flooding.

There was brief discussion regarding road and drainage issues. It was noted the gutters are
deteriorating.

A resident, living on Wild Cherry, noted three cars have been totaled due to the flooding. He noted
the road is collapsing and the gutters are completely broken. It is a high risk area.

A resident noted the storm drains are full and without covers.
Mr. Kearney noted he will be meeting this week with the District Engineer, the Developer, and the
POA regarding the issues. The homeowners meeting is taking place on October 27, 2025, and

this issue should be addressed.

There was brief discussion regarding sending an email blast to residents after the meeting by
Leland Management. Ms. Chamberlain confirmed.

Ms. Ripoll requested purchase of mesh for the storm drains, noting this was a previous request.
Ms. Chamberlain will follow up.

A resident commented regarding easements.

A resident commented regarding the brightness of the strip lights at the entrance.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS General Business Matters

Consideration of the Minutes of
the August 11, 2025, Board of
Supervisors’ Meeting

The Board reviewed the minutes. Ms. Ripoll noted the minutes will be on the District’'s website
once approved.

ON MOTION by Ms. Stola, seconded by Mr. Renfroe, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Minutes of the August 11, 2025, Board of Supervisors’ Meeting.

2|Page



Update of Partial Termination of
Access and Maintenance
Easement

Ms. Buchanan gave an overview of the plat map and easement. It was noted the resident has
requested a modification to the access easement to make it the 10-15 foot strip along the edge
of the pond as it is in all other locations within the District. The Chair, District Counsel, and District
Management have reviewed the easement. It was noted this does not impede the CDD from
accessing that area or from performing any improvements.

Ms. Buchanan gave an overview of the Chair’s authorization permissions outside of meetings.
A resident commented regarding the easement location around the entire pond and the culvert.

It was noted there is normally an access easement. Ms. Buchanan noted the only change is to
the northern part of the easement, not the south, which will be deeded to the golf course.

The Board reviewed the plats and the easement. It was noted the District Engineer, although not
present at the meeting to confirm, reviewed the location and confirmed that the change will not
affect the CDD or the pipe. St. Johns Water has no input regarding this easement.

There was discussion regarding access and the requirements of St. Johns Water.

It was noted the plat map was not in the agenda packet for this meeting or the last meeting.
There was brief discussion regarding communication with District Counsel. It was noted Mr.
Hebron has several outstanding requests from District Counsel which were listed, including:

1. Failure from the May 5" Board Meeting to send summary of recent Legislative Session
Failure at the July 14" Board Meeting to report the Easement Release signed by Chairman
on May 30

3. Failure to send the CDD Bylaw Resolution allowing Chairperson authority to sign May 30"

Easement Resolution. Requested, agreed to and documented in the Aug 11" meeting

minutes.

Failure to respond to Board Members Aug 13" email re-requesting the above item.

Failure to respond to Board Members Sept 26" email asking Ms. Buchanan for her

guidelines for responding to Board Members emails.

6. Failure to send letters of CDD easement non-compliance to affected Golden Glow
residence as depicted in CDD Board Meeting minutes of Aug 11™.

o~

ON MOTION by Mr. Hebron, with no second, the motion failed to be approved for the
removal of Ms. Buchanan as District Counsel and the hiring of a new firm.

Mr. Kearney noted Ms. Buchanan is on notice and there needs to be better communication with
the Board. He requested verification in writing from the District Engineer that there will be no
impact to the CDD regarding the easement. He also noted there is no by-law that allows the Chair
to approve of issues that take place between meetings.

3|Page



There was discussion regarding giving authorization to the Chair, Mr. Renfroe and Ms. Stola
agreed with the authorization.

Ms. Stola noted this was a previous discussion at a meeting. This keeps District business moving
forward in between meetings. It was noted everything was reviewed by the appropriate District
Staff.

Mr. Kearney requested a letter from District Counsel giving authorization to the Chair for issues
outside of meetings. This will be brought back to the Board for review.

There was discussion regarding the urgency of the situation and working with ICI. It was noted
Mr. Kearney was advised that he had the authority to execute the document. In the interest of
transparency, Ms. Buchanan has formally acknowledged that the legal advice given to the
Chairperson on this matter was wrong.

Mr. Hebron noted this issue should have been discussed at the July meeting.

A resident commented regarding being fiscally responsible and the responsibilities of the Board.

There was brief discussion regarding authorizing the Chair under emergency circumstances. It
was noted the by-laws are on the District’s website.

Ms. Ripoll reviewed the requests for District Counsel. These items will be put on the agenda for
the next meeting.

This item will be kept on the agenda.

Review and Consideration of
Resolution 2026-01, Adopting

Goals, Objectives, and
Performance Measures and
Standards

Ms. Ripoll noted this is an annual statutory requirement. The goals and objectives have not
changed from the previous fiscal year.

ON MOTION by Ms. Stola, seconded by Mr. Kearney, with all in favor, the Board
approved Resolution 2026-01, Adopting Goals, Objectives, and Performance
Measures and Standards.

Review and Consideration of
Resolution 2026-02, Adopting a
Revised Budget for FY 2025

Ms. Ripoll noted the overall budget did not change, but certain line items went over budget by
15%. This will be placed on the District’s website once approved.

Mr. Kearney gave an overview of the overages.

4|Page



There was brief discussion regarding the budget adjustments.

ON MOTION by Mr. Kearney, seconded by Mr. Renfroe, with all in favor, the Board
approved Resolution 2026-02, Adopting a Revised Budget for FY 2025.

Discussion of Conservation
Easement Clearing

Ms. Ripoll gave an overview of the request and location. She noted it has been reviewed by the
District Engineer and District Counsel.

Ms. Buchanan gave an overview of the letter and noted that any damage to CDD property will be
at the cost to the resident.

There was brief discussion regarding the letter and the location. Mr. Hebron recommended
including the Nassau County ordinance (ref. 3703) for buffer zones in wetland areas.

District Counsel will send an updated letter to Ms. Ripoll to send to the residents.

ON MOTION by Ms. Stola, seconded by Mr. Phelleps, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Conservation Easement Clearing letter to the resident, with the added
ordinance addendum.

Ms. Stola gave an overview and noted this was discussed at the previous Board meeting. The
signs for 15 locations have been ordered and will be installed. The workshop following the Board
meeting will be to discuss these locations. It was noted the biggest issue is non-residents fishing
in the ponds. Owners are allowed to fish from their property.

There was brief discussion regarding the approval of the locations.

ON MOTION by Mr. Kearney, seconded by Mr. Renfroe, with all in favor, the Board
authorized Ms. Stola to decide on locations of the signage following the Board
workshop, and to work with Ms. Barker to schedule installation.

Update on Amelia National Entry
Corridor Electrical & Lighting
System Rebuild

Mr. Renfroe gave an update and noted a dimmer has been ordered for the strip light at the
entrance. He gave an overview of the reasoning for the mounting locations.

5|Page



There was brief discussion regarding the lighting. It was noted the uplighting is on 30 trees, the
endcap is lit, and the entrances. Two additional lights have been ordered for the entrances.

Mr. Renfroe noted there is no lighting as of yet on the walkway. The contractor has submitted a
proposal for seven more trees. Mr. Renfroe gave an overview of the proposal. If approved, the
second phase of the project will be completed the first week of November.

There was discussion regarding the budget for the project, the scope of work, and trenching that
has already been completed. Mr. Renfroe noted he was not allowed to be onsite during the
project.

Ms. Chamberlain noted the scope of work was changed and reviewed the location for the conduit,
noting it stopped before the guardhouse due to cost.

There was brief discussion regarding the contract and approved scope of work.
A resident commented regarding the need for lighting on the sidewalks due to safety.

There was brief discussion regarding the costs of the project. Mr. Renfroe recommended
completing the next two phases in the next fiscal year due to budget. It was noted this amount
could be taken from contingency.

Mr. Renfroe will work on proposals for the next phases. He reviewed the scope of work that is
included in the second and third phase of the project.

There was continued discussion regarding the budgeted amount for the project and the lighting
needed.

Ms. Ripoll reviewed the proposal cost.

ON MOTION by Mr. Hebron, seconded by Mr. Renfroe, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Amelia National Entry Corridor Electrical and Lighting System Rebuild
for the Phase 2 lighting project, in the amount of $9,689.64.

Mr. Hebron requested the third phase to be budgeted for in the next fiscal year.
Review and Consideration of
Fence Proposals

Ms. Ripoll gave an overview of the proposals.

A resident, living on Pond 17, recommended having a six-foot fence due to consistent issues with
dumping and fishing.

There was brief discussion regarding the amount of fencing needed. It was noted there needs to
be 360 linear feet of fence.

The Board reviewed the proposals and cost.

6|Page


https://9,689.64

Mr. Kearney recommended having a four-foot fence with signage for “No Trespassing” and “No
Fishing”. It was noted this is not in the budget.

There was discussion regarding the height of the fence. It was noted a six-foot fence would allow
for consistency.

Mr. Phelleps noted the new area is not under CDD control as of yet and the six-foot fence is
standard in the community.

There was discussion regarding the cost and the responsibility of maintaining that location.
A resident commented regarding the easement and the fencing.

It was noted the Board recommended a six-foot commercial grade fence. Mr. Kearney noted he
will follow up with Mr. Veazey on the possibility of sharing the cost. The cost is $15,300.00.

ON MOTION by Mr. Renfroe, with no second, the motion failed to be approved for the
purchase of the least expensive fence possible.

A resident gave an overview of the deer fence in that location.

There was brief discussion regarding the deer fence. It was noted the original Developer most
likely placed the deer fence in that location.

There was brief discussion regarding the cost of a six-foot fence versus a four-foot fence. It was
noted this is an area that is seen from the road, and a four-foot fence will not be visually pleasing.

Mr. Kearney recommended contacting the police when there are trespassers.

ON MOTION by Ms. Stola, seconded by Mr. Phelleps, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Fence Proposal from Sterling Specialties, for a six-foot commercial
grade fence, in the amount of $15,300.00.

Update on Pond Maintenance
Mr. Phelleps gave an update. He noted the midge control applications have been completed.
There has been a recommendation to add blue gill in Ponds 7, 15, and 18 and to complete the
grass carp license. The blue gills help control the midges.

There was brief discussion regarding the grass carp.

ON MOTION by Mr. Phelleps, seconded by Mr. Hebron, with all in favor, the Board
approved the Blue Gill proposal in the amount of $2,200.00, and the finishing of the

grass carp license. Page



https://2,200.00
https://15,300.00
https://15,300.00

Mr. Phelleps gave an overview of the algae issue. Lake Doctors has recommended adding
aeration to Pond 5 and to change the service agreement to add beneficial bacteria maintenance.
He noted the front ponds and Pond 32 are being affected by the reuse water flow.

There was brief discussion regarding how the ponds are connected.

Mr. Phelleps has requested proposals from two other pond maintenance companies regarding
the issues. These will be brought to the next Board meeting.

Mr. Kearney noted the aerators have been in the pond for only three years.

There was discussion regarding the aeration, the reuse water flow, and possible remedies.

Mr. Hebron recommended an aluminum drip.

There was brief discussion regarding the locations of the ponds.

Ms. Chamberlain will follow up with information on North Hampton’s vendor.

There was continued discussion regarding reuse water.

This item will be kept on the agenda.
Discussion of No Fishing on Pond
10

Ms. Ripoll noted this was previously discussed.

Mr. Hebron noted there was an email sent out by Treva stating there could be fishing on Pond
10.

Mr. Kearney noted an email blast needs to be sent out stating there is no fishing on any ponds,
including Pond 10. Mr. Kearney will follow up with Treva.

Leland Management will send out the email blast to residents, with a map included. The email will
reference the by-laws related to fishing.

Ms. Chamberlain reviewed the HOA documents related to fishing.

ON MOTION by Mr. Kearney, seconded by Mr. Renfroe, with all in favor, the Board
approved the no fishing on any pond, including Pond 10.

8|Page



Review and Consideration of Tree
Proposals from Victory

Ms. Ripoll reviewed the proposals.
Ms. Chamberlain noted the CDD should maintain the trees.
The Board reviewed the budget and the proposals.

Mr. Kearney recommended reviewing this for the landscaping budget in the next fiscal year. He
noted the scope of work should be reviewed by an arborist.

There was brief discussion regarding the maintenance. Ms. Stola noted it is something that will
need to be done.

The Board agreed to add a line item for tree maintenance under landscaping for the next fiscal
year’s budget.
Discussion of lllegal Dumping on

CDD Property

Mr. Hebron noted this was covered during the fencing discussion for Pond 17.

Discussion of Bermuda Ditch

Ms. Ripoll noted this will be covered at the next POA meeting and the findings will be brought
back to the Board.

Review and Consideration of
Installation of a Fountain at Pond
10

Mr. Hebron recommended having a resident petition for those that would want this fountain. He
noted the pond would not be seen clearly if installed.

It was noted this can be reviewed for the Fiscal Year 2027 budget.
Review and Consideration of
Aeration Proposal for Pond 5

This item will be reviewed once Mr. Phelleps receives proposals.
Consideration of FY 25 Audit

Engagement Letter with Grau &
Associates

9|Page



Ms. Ripoll gave an overview of the letter. This is for the audit of 2025 with the current vendor.

ON MOTION by Mr. Hebron, seconded by Ms. Stola, with all in favor, the Board
approved the FY 25 Audit Engagement Letter with Grau and Associates.

Ratification of Egis Insurance
Package for FY 2026

Ms. Ripoll gave an overview and noted this is for ratification. It was previously approved due to
the timing of the insurance. She noted nothing has changed in the insurance package.

There was brief discussion regarding the cost.

Ms. Ripoll gave an overview of the line items.

ON MOTION by Ms. Stola, seconded by Mr. Kearney, with all in favor, the Board
ratified the Egis Insurance Package for FY 2026.

Ratification of Payment
Authorization Nos. 296-303

Ms. Ripoll noted these are contractual obligations that have already been approved. These are
solely for ratification.

ON MOTION by Ms. Stola, seconded by Mr. Renfroe, with all in favor, the Board ratified
Payment Authorizations Nos. 296-303.

Review and Consideration of
District Financials

Ms. Ripoll noted the financials are available on the District's website.

The Board reviewed the financials.

ON MOTION by Mr. Kearney, seconded by Mr. Renfroe, with all in favor, the Board
approved the District Financials.

10| Page



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Staff Reports
District Counsel — No report.
District Engineer — No report.

District Manager —
e Work Order Spreadsheet

Ms. Ripoll provided the Work Order Spreadsheet. This keeps track of all
requests and projects within the District.

Ms. Ripoll gave an overview of the upcoming workshop and noted the next
Board meeting is December 8, 2025, at the same location, at 11:30 a.m.
Audience Comments and

Supervisor Requests

There were no audience comments or supervisor requests at this time.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

Ms. Ripoll called for a motion.

ON MOTION by Mr. Renfroe, seconded by Ms. Stola, with all in favor, the Board
adjourned the October 20, 2025, Board of Supervisors Meeting for the Amelia National
Community Development District at 2:14 p.m.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson

I1|Page



Amelia National Community
Development District

Discussion of Decision-Making Authorization
Between Meetings

 Resolution Authorizing Chair & Vice Chair to
Execute Plats, Permits & Conveyances Orders

 Resolution Spending Authority



RESOLUTION 2026-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE AMELIA
NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT GRANTING
THE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR THE AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE
DEDICATION DOCUMENTS, PLATS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS
RELATED TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE DISTRICT’S
IMPROVEMENTS; GRANTING THE DISTRICT MANAGER
AUTHORITY TO TAKE ACTION REGARDING PERMITS;
APPROVING THE SCOPE AND TERMS OF SUCH AUTHORIZATION;
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Amelia National Community Development District (“District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,
being situated entirely within Nassau County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 189, Florida Statutes, and the Act authorize the District to
construct, install, operate, and/or maintain systems and facilities for certain public infrastructure
improvements; and

WHEREAS, the District has adopted its Amelia National Community Development
District Improvement Plan, dated January 2004, as may be amended and/or supplemented (the
“Engineer’s Report”), which sets forth the scope of the District’s capital improvement plan and
the improvements which are to be constructed therewith (the “Improvements”); and

WHEREAS, in connection with the development of the Improvements in accordance
with the Engineer’s Report, which includes, but is not limited to, obtaining all necessary permits
and approvals from state, federal and local governments and agencies for the construction and/or
operation of the Improvements (the “Permits”), the District is required, from time to time, to
accept, convey and dedicate certain interests in real and personal property, including, but not
limited to easements and plat dedications (the “Plats and Dedications”); and

WHEREAS, to facilitate the efficient development of the Improvements, the District
desires to authorize the Chair and Vice Chair to approve and execute the Plats and Dedications
and authorize the District Manager to execute and submit paperwork necessary to apply for and
obtain Permits necessary to finalize the development of the District’s capital improvement plan
(the “Development Authority”); and

WHEREAS, the Development Authority shall be subject to the District Engineer and
District Counsel agreeing that each such proposed Permit, Plat or Dedication is legal, consistent
with the District’s improvement plan and necessary for the development of the Improvements;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors finds that granting to the Chair, Vice Chair, and
District Manager, as outlined herein, the Development Authority is in the best interests of the
District so that the development of the Improvements may proceed expeditiously, subject to the
terms and limitations imposed by this Resolution.

1
4917-0117-5156.1



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE AMELIA NATIONAL COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and
correct and by this reference are incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution.

SECTION 2. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY. The Chair and Vice Chair of the
District’s Board of Supervisors is hereby authorized to sign, accept or execute Plats and
Dedications as defined above. The District Manager is hereby authorized to sign, accept or
execute documents needed to apply for and obtain Permits, as defined above, necessary to
finalize the development of the District’s capital improvement plan outlined in the Engineer’s
Report. Such authority shall be subject to the District Engineer and District Counsel’s review and
approval.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal
or invalid, the other provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage
and shall remain in effect unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2025.
Attest: AMELIA NATIONAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair, Board of Supervisors
2

4917-0117-5156.1



RESOLUTION 2026-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE AMELIA NATIONAL COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (THE “DISTRICT”) AUTHORIZING THE
DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS OF THE DISTRICT WITHOUT PRIOR
APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
(“BOARD”); SETTING CERTAIN MONETARY THRESHOLDS; AND
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of providing, operating and
maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and services to the lands within the District;
and

WHEREAS, Section 190.011(5), Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt
resolutions which may be necessary for the conduct of District business; and

WHEREAS, Rule 1.1(2) of the District’s Rules of Procedure contemplates that the
Board may delegate authority to others to contract or make expenditures on behalf of the
District; and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby determines that for purposes of administrative and
accounting necessity, it is in the best interests of the District, and necessary for the conduct of
District business, to establish a policy governing the disbursement of funds without prior
approval of the Board, as set forth below.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS OF THE AMELIA NATIONAL COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

Section 1. Payment of Expenses.

A. Continuing Expenses. The Board hereby authorizes the payment of
invoices of continuing expenses, which meet the following requirements:

1. The invoices must be due on or before the next scheduled
meeting of the Board of Supervisors.

2. The invoice must be pursuant to a contract or agreement
authorized by the Board of Supervisors.

3. The total amount paid under such contract or agreement,
including the current invoice, must be equal to or less than the
amount specified in the contract or agreement.

Page 1 of 3



B. Non-Continuing Expenses. The Board hereby authorizes the District
Manager or his/her designee to purchase items or services which are 1)
required or appropriate for the District to maintain orderly, efficient and
effective operations, maintenance and replacement of the District’s
facilities and infrastructure, 2) required to provide for the health, safety,
and welfare of the residents within the District; or 3) required to repair,
control, or maintain a District facility or asset beyond the normal, usual, or
customary maintenance required for such facility or assets, so long as the
current fiscal year adopted budget includes amounts sufficient to provide
for the items or services. In addition, the Board authorizes the
disbursement of funds for payment of invoices of the aforementioned non-
continuing expenses, pursuant to the following schedule:

Non-Continuing Expenses Not Exceeding $ for
general maintenance, not including new projects or enhancements,
with approval of the Onsite Managers, if in the judgment of the
Onsite Managers, such Non-Continuing Expense is required to be
addressed before the next scheduled meeting of the Board of
Supervisors.

Non-Continuing Expenses Not Exceeding $ for general
maintenance, not including new projects or enhancements, with
approval of the District Manager, if in the judgment of the District
Manager, such Non-Continuing Expense is required to be
addressed before the next scheduled meeting of the Board of
Supervisors.

Before any expenditure is made, the Onsite Manager shall confirm that
there are available funds in the budget to pay the expense, either in the line
item most germane to the expense or in another budget line item that has
the capacity to be used for the expense.

C. Emergency Expenses. For critical or emergency repair expenses
exceeding the authorization in section 1.B. above, and in the event that an
emergency meeting of the Board cannot timely be convened pursuant to
the District’s Rule 1.3(6) and Florida law, the Board hereby authorizes the
disbursement of funds, but only with the prior written approval of (i) the
District Manager and (ii) the Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors, or
in his or her absence, the Vice Chairperson. For purposes of this
Resolution, the term “critical or emergency expense” means a purchase or
payment necessitated by a sudden unexpected turn of events (for example,
acts of God, riot, fires, floods, hurricanes, accidents, or any circumstances
or cause beyond the control of the Board in the normal conduct of its
business), where the delay of waiting for a board meeting would be
detrimental to the operational readiness and interests of the District. This
includes, but is not limited to, instances where delay will jeopardize the

Page 2 of 3



funding for the project, will materially increase the cost of the project, will
likely cause damage to property or infrastructure, will prejudice the
District’s interest in a project already in progress, or will create an undue
hardship on the public health, safety, or welfare.

Section 2. Board Consideration. Any payment made pursuant to this Resolution
shall be submitted to the Board at the next scheduled meeting for review and ratification. Copies
of any disbursements made under the authority of this Resolution shall be included in the agenda
package for the scheduled meeting or otherwise distributed to the Board at the meeting.

Section 3. Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

Section 4. Effective Date; Conflicts. This Resolution shall take effect upon the
passage and adoption by the Board and shall remain in effect unless rescinded or repealed. All
District resolutions or parts thereof in actual conflict with this Resolution are, to the extent of
such conflict, superseded and repealed.

Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this  day of ,2025.
ATTEST: AMELIA NATIONAL COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman

Page 3 of 3



Amelia National Community
Development District

Review and Consideration of
Resolution 2026-04, Election of Officers



RESOLUTION 2026-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE AMELIA
NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ELECTING THE
OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE

WHEREAS, the AMELIA NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(hereinafter the “District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and
existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(6), Florida Statutes, as soon as
practicable after each election or appointment to the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”),
the Board shall organize by electing one of its members as chair and by electing a
secretary, and such other officers as the Board may deem necessary.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE AMELIA NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT:
Section 1. is elected Chairperson.
Section 2. is elected Vice Chairperson.
Section 3. Venessa Ripoll is elected Secretary.
is elected Assistant Secretary.
is elected Assistant Secretary.
is elected Assistant Secretary.
is elected Assistant Secretary.
Section 4. Jennifer Glasgow is elected Treasurer.
Section 5. Amanda Lane is elected Assistant Treasurer.
is elected Assistant Treasurer.
Amy Champagne is elected Assistant Treasurer.
Section 6. All resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.
Section 7. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its

adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8t DAY of DECEMBER 2025.

AMELIA NATIONAL
COMMUNITY
ATTEST: DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice Chair



Amelia National Community
Development District

Discussion of Conservation Easement
Clearing



From: Neal Brockmeier

To: Venessa Ripoll; Buchanan, Katie S.; Leilani Chamberlain

Cc: Steve Kearney

Subject: RE: Amelia National CDD - Possible Conservation Easement Clearing
Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:05:04 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.pna

ALERT: This message is from an external source.BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or attachment

Venessa,

The address and lot numbers provided do not appear to align with the County’s GIS mapping. However, the recorded plat in this
area indicates that the natural upland buffers (shown in orange below) are owned by the individual lot owners. The CDD
property (Tract C-2) begins beyond these upland buffers (shown in green below). We can perform approximate field
measurements (non-survey) to estimate cleared limits and assess whether CDD property has been impacted, but unless there
was significant clearing (>25-ft) it appears this may be a potential enforcement matter for the SIRWMD and the individual lot

owners.

Let me know how you would like us to proceed.

I
Sg| -
N ot ‘
B -
Bl - o ® .
- — y !
I 10 EET E (PRIVATE WETLAND JURISDICTIONAL
2 g - M UNOBSTRUCTED LINE, AS FLAGGED BY ESI
3 5 - f DRAINAGE ]
;q 54" W EASEMENT) )
' SWMF ,
s F
L=~ #29 ¥
I! APPROXIMATE
|4 N\JOP OF BANK
Q b
S
[’ g 8 GROSS=19,996
SR 4y NET=19,996
I}t’{‘:‘g GROSS=14,740
Iggu NET=14,740
1§ g8
533 / . NET=19,181
o § ~ »E’AGSEZENT
7 <
- G~
==Ll GROSS=27,463
NET=22,196
g
~
\> S0
§ T
~
3 o g
Ea3 SN
Wi 9
;35 405 GROSS=15,444
GROSS=13,982 NET=10,077
NET=13,982

")
5
o

& OF 20' PRIy,
AND LAKE
MAINTENANC;

GROSS=11,793

GROSS=12,579 %5 A\ %
NET=12,579 R
579 O R \
Q4 o ©. \
11:30 '07,16 2l GROSS=16,640 9 2 \\
Wb ¥ gz NN \
\ i
QN X%
% N A w09
i 382
\ GROSS=17,389
\ HET=9,344 S
2
CROSS=12,283 S

NET=12,283

w°®

AYe)
(,P‘s(‘GRDSSﬂJ, 521 \B\
\

A NET=13,321 } 5 ] |
APPROXIMATE N
of GROSS=16,010
TOP OF BANK ¥ e \\ 2, el (R'\D,I,ALE\V
\ € 0 0654 B
\ 15 [ Bt ey
a & e MeE £= STERER)

Neal Brockmeier, PE
Vice President, Civil Engineering

-

PRIMEx«

We Make Everything
Around Us Better

904.477.0488 (Mobile)
904.739.3655 (Office)

\
)
%tk\
I'
|
I
I
/

|
i
i

&

(CONSERVATION TRACT)

CONSERVATION EASEMENT
AMELIA NATIONAL ENTERPRISE, LLC to
ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

(CONSE?

O.R. BOOK 1381, PAGE 859

RVATION EASEMENT No. 27)

CURVE TABLE FOR LAKE ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE E/

RADIUS

DELTA _ANGLE]
27°06'59"

ARC _LENGTH [CHORD BEARING] (

120.66" | N 210713"

93.25 | N 680346

57.85 451944” W |~
1537" | 104.86 1021'00"

480545

6270406'

22'37°20

47:04'13”

69'40'25”

QS

7

244025

BEARING
544042" E |

TABLE FOR LAKE ACCESS
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

T4

v ¥

M/ﬂ'ﬂ‘l LINE — MATcH To SHEET FIVE (5)

2


mailto:nbrockmeier@prosserinc.com
mailto:ripollv@pfm.com
mailto:Katie.Buchanan@KutakRock.com
mailto:lchamberlain@lelandmanagement.com
mailto:boardmember5@amelianationalcdd.com

av

PRIME




(PRIVATE

UNOBSTRUCTED ;
DRAINAGE

EASEMENT)

SWMF
#29

S— APPROXIMATE
\\TOP OF BANK 3

GROSS=19,996
NET=19,996

GROSS=14,740 }
NET=14,740

l 2
T, W
! D_%J %a /'S’?
S & ™ GROSS=30,651 8
L 9K = . NET=19,181 s
533 < 10" FPL Wa 0 . BINF L Baiaihean
o = ~» ZEASEMENT (33
™ 0
/ B ¢
) 03 Lo 9
-~ C84 .
c30
—L79 | \ GROSS=27,463
| NET=22,196
Crg
T~ o
e~ So
y
S¢5 .
Sps a
e Q@
§Q0 4‘0 j GROSS=15,444
€y cross=13982 NEr=10.077
SX2 Ner-13,9082
Q 3 =
Ngq
LS 2
Q< § <
N NS & GROSS=11,793 \ s
| ()\?\/ 00'. «Q NET=8,400 - ;
2. Y 406
N \'_\q’ GROSS=12,579
Q,( NET=12.579
W Og 61 e
() Q\ A9 30 - GROSS=16,640
% GO\ Lbo Coross=13200  \7 xx 5N NET=9,175
=) 3 NET=13,200 3
3 (S \ 0 GQ, -
N CFO 7 W% ‘5
W2 AN PN 'S .
o VAN \ <& 04" O oL\ 49
6"\ Qs \& NP A7 W N v
92740 Oy . A &
) 6 N\ ) \\\0\&«’\\\:\/‘ IL, K0
WL o0
SWMF & 408 A

# Z 2CAN GROSS=12,283 \
j RS NET=12,283 o®

\ 0
29 2\ : o \Q 400
, o =N PO\P\) ot PP orRosS=13,321 \B\ &N \ !
S ) o @ ,l\'),. .0 T NET=13,321 i o W
’ APPROXIMATE Q o® O v \o Voo 9y GROSS=16,010
A TOP OF BANK N\~ AT ™ NET=09.344
ol { { AGEs \ ET=9,
Lo ) \“ \ 1€ DRA‘N o O\
N ¥ y D ©
[$)) 0 3 40 ' RNA AN ENT —
A A \ g PLCESS \oEME"— »
>\T, 00 & g OF Y2 ACTE ERZ— A \

WETLAND JURISDICTIONAL
LINE, AS FLAGGED BY ESI
|

(CONSERVATION TRACT)

CONSERVATION EASEMENT
AMELIA NATIONAL ENTERPRISE, LLC to
ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
(CONSERVATION EASEMENT No. 27)
¥ O0.R. BOOK 1381, PAGE 859

CURVE TABLE FOR LAKE ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE E/

CURVE
6646'08"
75.00' | 6705517
129'35'57"
€200
c202 40.00’ 2'45'48”" .93 S 62°04°06" E
40.00"

’ 26°44'37" 18.67' N 24'40°25" W

LINE TABLE FOR LAKE ACCESS
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

S 11°46749" W
N _34°40'42" W
N _34'40'42" W
L275 | N 34°40'42" W 38.66°
278 N 11°46°49" E 12.34’
L291 N 21°08°'15" E 40.72°
S 11'18°06" £
g ¥
\
|
|
|
)
|
I~ IR R L PR TR

MATCH LINE ~ MATCH To SHEET FIVE (5)
/



https://source.BE

G 50 100 SHEET TWO (2) OF THREE (3) SHEETS
SKETCH RESIDUAL LANDS OF LOT 470

L e —

GRAPHIC SCALE
J SCALE: 1”7 = 50° CURVE TABLE FOR LOT 470
CURVE | RADIUS |DELTA ANGLE| ARC LENGTH |CHORD BEARING| CHORD LENGTH
%\m, - EASEMENT‘f-/"’I C106 60.00 484741 51.10 S5 833324" W 48.57
N
T R
/ 5Q¢
/ / JONATHON B. BOWAN E ~
. s STATE OF FLORIDA Ll =
NS / REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR \ o oL
TE No. 4600
2N v,/ CERTIFICATE No. § > 430
32U 3 JOB No. 61741 & LT
L B +70 %, SKETCH DATE: MARCH 7, 2025 < )l .0 D
450 B[O ) CAD FILE NAME: LOT 470 SKETCH.Dwg T HE
L7 s e d PLATTED 10" PRIVATE e = < I
o L ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE g«
N QYT EASEMENT TO BE TERMINATED z . [ Zg ]L T -_Q -
3 X0 = O 1=
Q- - » 'V! . ] j
Sol8Z  Wew Lot Boas ﬂ?-f/ Ponh eliot 3z
e o / hox
» B | <=8
—_—— — T O
~—— - - [ DESIGN TOP OF Q0 a
T _ 7 SOMY ON THE APPROVED gy
— SWMF- 244 \/SHOWNON &
R ENGINEERING PLANS = B P 43 ]
~ ORAINAGE EASEMENT) =,
p, $ \ * u E 265 72’
ol N 86°'10'53 \ : WESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF
r \ SWMFE- 24 ~ “AMELIA_NATIONAL PHASE ONE-C,
» ' | {(FRIVATE UNOBSTRUCTED 7 | A5 SHOWN ON THE PLAT ToReor,
o i L DRAINAGE EASEMENT} “’E?Y RECOROED e, B30k 2440,
Bl (PORTION OF LOT 470 TO BEE DEEDED TO GOLF COURSE) L | . W
\ N #3540 ]
NS 884549" £ K S §
" + )
) L _ S 19" £ 319.50 ~8 S
—/\7 R Pt 309 x | F: :
NORTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF ~ N(y): 2,278,787.65 8 &> L]
TRACT "6-5", (GOLF COURSE"U(’ACT), ~ E(X)' 191 428,73 o™ T 2
AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF "AMELIA ' D . ~ Z
PREPARED BY: MATIONAL UNIT ONE", AS RECORDED IN - I 0 Q
PLAT BOGK 7, PAGES 48—-71 <t % ]‘\
A & J Land Surveyors, Inc. TS EE
5847 _Lueﬂa Street oy AMELIA NATIONAL ﬁQ
Jacksonville, Florida 32207 TRACT G- 5 CNITONE -
T 904.346.1733 (Gescoti=g) <
(PLAT BOOK 7, PAGES 48-71)
F 904.346.1736 N



https://491,428.72
https://2,278,787.65

)\
od
. L
{PORTION OF LOT 470 TO BEE DEEDED TO GOLF COURSE)
\

S 88°45'4

(PRIVATE UNOBSTRUCTED

DRAINAGE EASEMENT)

&

9” £ 319.50°

AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT
RECORDED iN O.R. BOOK
| PAGES 1467—-1475
n
4.35i 43\“(
s 147~ 3

Sk 0 50 100 SHEET TWO (2) OF TWO (2) SHEETS
T
~__ Co,0R o ey — SKETCH OF LANDS TO BE DEED TO
(5 - QUpfds GOLF COURSE
“ooy r GRAPHIC SCALE
SCALE: 1" = 50’ CURVE TABLE FOR LOT 470
CURVE] RADIUS |DELTA ANGLE| ARC LENGTH|CHORD BEARING| CHORD LENGTH
C106 | _60.00° | 484741 51.100 | N 633324 E 49.57"
N
— wllég. - e
P ;! JONATHON B. BOWAN o E N
. POINT OF REFERENCE ° & . STATE OF FLORIDA i
o8 7 Lol 204
< () [+% e]
g 8;’ oy i ~ ’oy e < ) 430
R N /o JOB No. 61741 g
59 SR
© NE 470 [ s SKETCH DATE: MARCH 7, 2025 =9 i
469 &= | ok oy e L CAD FILE NAME: LOT 470 SKETCH.Dwg T8¢
=z, & ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE Y =z =
& © &g FASEMENT TO BE TERMINATED Pl 3 Q a
S N _3\ & % N =l ) —
3 Nt : < Nno— —
T D e N P\ <+
N - / ‘S, T e
“glyg ~7 e &% ‘ _ > Z N
2y e / SN l_mcé Goin 7: gc I x
i S P | DESIGN TOP OF N9 ]jfft‘lé o THJ@ ='\0@|
— POINT OF BEGINNING BANK, AS GRAPHICALLY \ & ’qu/ { L[ C | E‘j ]
i - ROVED 2] :
E T T o Colf Cwe | Bie
CTED i i
" "DRAINAGE EASEMENT) oI5 tbé) it The Exdll g <
\ r ” g F K T
S5er053 1 20077 flond cpemen S A TR
X 5WMF-2+ SEGMENTS ONE AND m’oé, ?AS SHOWN

THEREOF,
2440,

NORTHERLY BOUNGARY LINE OF
TRACT “G-5", (GOLF COURSE IRACT),
AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF “AMELIA

NATIONAL UNIT ONET, AS RECORDED IN

PREPARED BY: PLAT BOOK 7, PAGES 48-71

A & J Land Surveyors, Inc.
5847 Luella Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
T 904.346.1733

F904.346.1736

TRACT "G-5

{COLF COURSE)

_/K'-x\_

AMELIA NATIONAL

CINIT ONE
(PLAT BOOK 7, PAGES 48—71)

Niy): 2,278,
E{x}) 491,428.72

787.65

PAGES 191-200

UNIT ONE-B

4AT BOOK 7,

/7
/s

7 AMELIA NATION,



https://491,428.72
https://2,278,787.65

50 100

SHEET THREE (3) OF FOUR (4) SHEETS
SKETCH OF PRIVATE ACCESS AND
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE

GRAPH»'C Si CALE

} SCALE: 1" = 50’ ::

7&10 Fru caseMenT 7 1

TERMINATED

JONATHON B. BOWAN

STATE OF FLORIDA
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
CERTIFICATE No. 4600

JOB No. 61741

SKETCH DATE: MARCH 7, 2025
CAD FILE NAME: LOT 470 SKETCH.Dwg

Easgnsnl Tormnaioh, Requert

PLATTED PRIVATE
ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT

SWMI- 24 A
(PRIVATE UNOBSTRUCTED

N
o POINT OF REFERENCE (%4 /
© a DT T ‘
ol S a
T, 7
52/ |
® | £ +70
zx!a PLATTED PRIVATE
+69 g_ o ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE
S [ EASEMENT TO BE TERMINATED -
< o bl
ol
<05 POINT OF BEGINNING “~
IHE
Sinly
Q
n
T DESIGN TOP OF

BANK, AS GRAPHICALLY
SHOWN ON THE APPROVED
ENGINEERING PLANS

DRAINAGE EASEMEN T)

T N 861053 £ 91

v- ]HUILCL \

PLATTED PRIVATE
EASEMENT

ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE

74

For O
\ or

SWMF- 24

{PRIVATE UNOBSTRUCTED
DRAINAGE EASEMENT)

\J
oy ]
§Qu
uEf‘i
<9%
A
‘-—JU_J&I
L o
588
=B T
=+
= =
9%

338
I Y
%Uﬁg 431

WESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF
"AMELIA NATIONAL PHASE ONE-C,
SEGMENTS ONE AND TWO", AS SHOWN
AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WEREOF
RECORDED IN O.R. BOOK 2
I PAGES 1467-1475

!

Y
&
6‘293],‘
2;4,

&

PREPARED BY:

5847 Luella Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
T 904.346.1733

F 904.346.1736

N g

R Tt
) ? 7]

S 884543 £ 319.50°

NORTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF

TRACT "6-5", (GOLF COURSE TRACT),

AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF "AMELIA

NATIONAL UNIT ONE", AS RECORDED IN
PLAT BOCK 7, PAGES 48—71

T

A & J Land Surveyors, Inc.

TRACT “«(+5
(GOLF COURSE)

—_—— —— e

N(y): 2,278,787.65
E(x): 491,428.72

AMELIA NATIONAL

CNIT ONE
(PLAT BOOK 7, PAGES 48—71)

~
[ ]

I\'DZ
509 %TE‘Q
N 52 <=
N ;L.”}ZQ
AR
N3

N =

By

e

,'w

AL



https://491,428.72
https://2,278,787.65

0 50 100 SHEET THREE (3) OF FOUR (4) SHEETS

E SKETCH OF PROPOSED 10' WIDE PRIVATE
Ky ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS

GRAPHIC SCALE

FOINT i SCALE: 1" = 50
O Roqp
7(\10’ FPL EASEMENT £ ]
POINT OF REFERENCE
EASEMENT "B8" /

N
z oy
ade £ 0Q
e !y Q N
/- JONATHON B. BOWAN X E T
; FONT OF REFERENCE .Sy / REGISTEREDY LAND SURVEYOR LN
0 #4H & - Pal v [
SN S ° &N\% . CERTIFICATE No. 4600 <Qb
Toif POINT OF BEGINNING oI 430
Qof% EASEMENT "B” JOB No. 67741 LT
& e 770 SKETCH DATE: MARCH 7, 2025 J518
zxld CAD FILE NAME: LOT 470 SKETCH.Dwg <44y
ﬁ"l{/o g_ [} 2 < <
s lo  PomT oF BEGINNING ‘ 3 Cx
op = EASEMENT "A” ) k é : : B
SRR e TO{J 0L Loke Bunl Fasene L hg—
25 / parmo 10 prvare % ) < 53
'""!8 ™ JAGCESS AND MAINTENANCE -~ Oﬂ. LC‘ q7O = < N
EASEMENT TO BE TERMINATM u b
2 ~ | <=3
T e DESICN TOP OF N 3 J &
— © BANK, AS GRAPHICALLY , u
T e SHOWN ON THE APPROVED ~ H‘J Q:'
ENGINEERING PLANS z U‘j 0 .‘;.jj
A AHELIA NATIONAL PASE ONEAC,
I~ P 6 ‘ WM 24 ™~ | SEcuchTs one Tﬂguprw?“m,qsgsn::owm
2 : PRIVATE UNOBSTRUCTED Z BRI el
N L ORAMAGE. EASEEC %;x | R g g <R
M o

\ SWMF- ,
(PR.‘VATE UNOBSTRUCTED \ ~

L)
35 43
g 3]

DRAINAGE EASEMENT) - ~
52,7 N\ =) §
‘ S 88'45'49" £ 31950 A _ - - = 309 x | =9
NORTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF : N(y): 2,278,787.65 SO ]
A5 Sowr okt GE LAY OF “Aecit e E(x) 491,428.72 N @ ™ § <
GRERARCDN s NATEIAT Book 7 packs gaeg L N Bl O
A & J Land Surveyors, Inc. 2 g i{—;
5847 Luella Street AMFELIA NATIONAL N
Jacksonville, Florida 32207 TRACT 'G5 ONITONE N S
T 904.346.1733 (GO course) <
hd (PLAT BOOK 7, PAGES 48-71) N

F904.346.1736




Inst. Number: 202545016290 Book: 2792 Page: 121 Page 1 of 8 Date: 6/3/2025 Time: 1:37 PM
Mitch L. Keiter Clerk of Courts, Nassau County, Florida Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00 Doc Deed: 0.00

Prepared by and return to:

Nika K. Hosseini, Esq.

ICI Homes, Inc,

2379 Beville Road

Daytona Beach, Florida 32119

GRANT OF EASEMENT
Amelia National — Lot 470

THIS GRANT OF EASEMENT is made this3r_A day of _~Juina | 2025 by FF
Florida Residential, LL.C, a Florida limited liability company ("Grantor"), whose address is 2379
Beville Road, Daytona Beach, Florida 32119, to the Amelia National Community Development
District, a local unit of special purpose government organized and existing in accordance with
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (“Grantee”), whose address is 3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite
270, Orlando, FL 32817.

WITNESSETH, that Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and 00/100
Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid by Grantee, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, grants and conveys a 10 foot non-exclusive private
access and maintenance easement (“Access and Maintenance Easement™), in perpetuity, over, in,
through, and under certain portions of property described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made
a part hereof by reference (the "Property"). The location of the Access and Maintenance Easement
is described in Exhibit “B.”

1. Grantor permanently grants, bargains, conveys, and delivers to Grantee, its successors
and assigns, the exclusive right, privilege and easement for a way of passage to access and maintain
stormwater and drainage facilities.

2. This Grant of Easement is a condition running with the Property and shall be binding
upon the successors and assigns of Grantor, all purchasers of the Property and all those persons or
entities acquiring right, title or interest in the Property by, through or under Grantor.

3. Grantor, its successors and assigns, retains, reserves and shall continue to enjoy the use
of the Property for any and all purposes, however, that such uses do not interfere with Grantee's
use of the subject easement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set its hand and seal on the date first
written above.

[Signature Page Follows]



Inst. Number: 202545016290 Book: 2792 Page: 122 Page 2 of 8 Date: 6/3/2025 Time: 1:37 PM
Mitch L. Keiter Clerk of Courts, Nassau County, Florida Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00 Doc Deed: 0.00

Witnessed
Ve /
,/Name: C’{ERI L. HANSEN
Address: 2379 Beville Road
ch, 2119

_Kathten Ragun,
Name: knﬂleeﬁ @&Eﬂ

Address: 2379 Beville Road
Daytona Beach, FL 32119

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF VOLUSIA

FF Florida Residential, LLC, a Florida limited liability
company

By: ICI Homes Residential Holdings, LLC, its managing

Member

Charlene B. Irland
Vice-President

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of M/physical presence

or [ ] online notarization on this 3m(day of

N, 2025 by Charlene B. Irland, as Vice-

President of ICI Homes Residential Holdings, LLC, managing member of FF Florida
Residential, LLC, a Florida limited liability company. She is ¥ personally known to me or __

produced

as identification.

{Notary Seal must be affixed}

TERIL. HANSEN
% Notary Public - State of Florida

S
*9’?@ Commission ¥ HH 521887
H ommission
"‘?.?ofﬂf;" My Comm. Expires May 21, 2028
“ne'e anded through Natlonal Notary Assn.

(Signature of Notary)
TERI L. HANSEN

(Print Name of Notary Public)
Notary Public, State of Florida

My Commission Expires: E‘iﬂ 7-1"2/02?

Commission No.: [AHE 2| <8




Inst. Number: 202545016290 Book: 2792 Page: 123 Page 3 of 8 Date: 6/3/2025 Time: 1:37 PM
Mitch L. Keiter Clerk of Courts, Nassau County, Florida Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00 Doc Deed: 0.00

EXHIBIT A

The Property

Lot 470 of the plat for Amelia National Phase One-C, Segment Three and Phase One-E, recorded at Book
2628, Page 968 of the public records of Nassau County, Florida.



Inst. Number: 202545016290 Book: 2792 Page: 124 Page 4 of 8 Date: 6/3/2025 Time: 1:37 PM
Mitch L. Keiter Clerk of Courts, Nassau County, Florida Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00 Doc Deed: 0.00

EXHIBIT “B"

Access and Maintenance Easement



Inst. Number: 202545016290 Book: 2792 Page: 125 Page 5 of 8 Date: 6/3/2025 Time: 1:37 PM
Mitch L. Keiter Clerk of Courts, Nassau County, Florida Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00 Doc Deed: 0.00

SHEET ONE (1) OF FOUR ( 4&’ SHEETS
SKETCH OF PROPOSED 10" WIDE PRIVATE
ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS

MAP SHOWING SKETCH OF

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED 10 FOOT PRIVATE ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
EASEMENT "A"”

A PROPOSED 10" PRIVATE ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT, LYING WITHIN A PORTION
OF LOT 470, "AMELIA NATIONAL PHASE ONE-C, SEGMENT THREE AND PHASE ONE—E", NASSAU
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK
2628, PAGES 968 THROUGH 975 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA,

SAID PROPOSED 10° PRIVATE ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

FOR A POINT OF BEGIN, BEGIN AT THE MOST NORTHERLY COMMON CORNER OF LOTS 469
AND 470, AND THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT—-OF—-WAY LINE OF "BENT GRASS COURT", ( A 50 FOOT
PRIVATE ROAD RIGHT—OF—WAY ), ALL AS SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID PLAT OF "AMELIA
NATIONAL PHASE ONE—C, SEGMENT THREE AND PHASE ONE—E", AND RUN THENCE, SOUTH

05'05’06" WEST, ALONG THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN LOTS 469 AND 470, A
DISTANCE OF 121.20 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING THUS DESCRIBED, CONTINUE SOUTH 05°05°06" WEST, ALONG
THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF LOTS 469 AND 470, A DISTANCE OF 10.10 FEET, TO A POINT
ON THE "DESIGN TOP OF BANK OF SWMF-24A", ( A PRIVATE UNOBSTRUCTED DRAINAGE
EASEMENT, AS SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID PLAT OF "AMELIA NATIONAL PHASE ONE-C, SEGMENT
THREE AND PHASE ONE—-E"; RUN THENCE, ALONG THE AFORESAID DESIGN TOP OF BANK, AND
DEPARTING FROM THE AFORESAID COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF LOTS 469 AND 470, RUN THE
FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

COURSE No. 1. RUN THENCE, SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF A CURVE.
BEING CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 18°12°46" TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 15.89 FEFT, TO THE POINT OF REVERSE
CURVATURE, OF A CURVE CONTINUING SOUTHEASTERLY, LAST SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 66°'51'12" EAST, 15.83 FEET;

COURSE No. 2: RUN THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF A CURVE
BEING CONCAVE WESTERLY, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 59.86 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE
OF 29°17°40" TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 30.60 FEET, TO A POINT, LAST SAID ARC
BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 43'05'58" WEST, 830.27
FEET, RUN THENCE, NORTH 86710°'53" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 10.84 FEET, TO A POINT, ON THE
ARC OF A CURVE, LEADING NORTHWESTERLY; RUN THENCE, NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG AND
AROUND THE ARC OF A CURVE. BEING CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF

69.86 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 33'00'11" TO THE LEFT, AN ARC DISTANCE OF
40.24 FEET, TO THE POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, OF A CURVE CONTINUING NORTHWESTERLY,

LAST SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHGORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 41'14'43"
WEST, 39.69 FEET;

A & J Land Surveyors, Inc.
5847 Luella Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
T 904.346.1733
F904.346.1736




Inst. Number: 202545016290 Book: 2792 Page: 126 Page 6 of 8 Date: 6/3/2025 Time: 1:37 PM
Mitch L. Keiter Clerk of Courts, Nassau County, Florida Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00 Doc Deed: 0.00

SHEET TWO (2} OF FOUR (4) SHEETS
SKETCH OF PROPOSED 10° WIDE PRIVATE
ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS

MAP SHOWING SKETCH OF

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED 10 FOOT PRIVATE ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
EASEMENT "B"

A PROPOSED 10' PRIVATE ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT, LYING WITHIN A PORTION
OF LOT 470, "AMELIA NATIONAL PHASE ONE—C, SEGMENT THREE AND PHASE ONE—E", NASSAU
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK
2628, PAGES 968 THROUGH 975 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA,
SAID PROPOSED 10’ PRIVATE ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

FOR A POINT OF BEGIN, BEGIN AT THE MOST NORTHERLY COMMON CORNER OF LOTS 470
AND 471, AND THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF "BENT GRASS COURT", ( A 50 FOOT
PRIVATE ROAD RIGHT—OF-WAY ), ALL AS SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID PLAT OF "AMELIA
NATIONAL PHASE ONE—C, SEGMENT THREE AND PHASE ONE—E", AND RUN THENCE, SOUTH
51°10'67" EAST, ALONG THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN LOTS 469 AND 470, A
DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING THUS DESCRIBED, CONTINUE SOUTH 51'10'57” EAST, ALONG
THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF LOTS 470 AND 471, A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET, TO A POINT
ON THE "DESIGN TOP OF BANK OF SWMF—24", ( A PRIVATE UNOBSTRUCTED DRAINAGE
EASEMENT, AS SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID PLAT OF "AMELIA NATIONAL PHASE ONE—C, SEGMENT
THREE AND PHASE ONE—-E"; RUN THENCE, ALONG THE AFORESAID DESIGN TOP OF BANK, AND
DEPARTING FROM THE AFORESAID COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF LOTS 470 AND 471, RUN THE
FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

COURSE No. 1: RUN THENCE, SOUTHWESTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF A CURVE,
BEING CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 190.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 13°16'57" TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 44.05 FEET, TC THE POINT OF
REVERSE CURVATURE, OF A CURVE LEADING SOUTHERLY, LAST SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 45734'00" WEST, 43.95 FEET;

COURSE No. 2: RUN THENCE, SOUTHERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF A CURVE,
BEING CONCAVE EASTERLY, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 38.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE
OF 10025'13" TO THE LEFT, AND HAVING AN ARC LENGTH OF 68.35 FEET, TO THE POINT OF
REVERSE CURVATURE, OF A CURVE LEADING SOUTHEASTERLY, LAST SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED
BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 01°59'52" WEST, 59.93 FEET:

COURSE No. 3: RUN THENCE, SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF A CURVE,
BEING CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 37.83 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 06°16'32" TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 4.14 FEET, TO A POINT, LAST SAID
ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 45'04'23" WEST, 4.14
FEET; RUN THENCE, SOUTH 86°10°53" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 13.30 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE
ARC OF A CURVE LEADING NORTHERLY; RUN THENCE, NORTHERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE
ARC OF A CURVE, BEING CONCAVE EASTERLY, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 49.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 94°22'05" TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 80.70 FEET, TO THE
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, OF A CURVE LEADING NORTHEASTERLY, LAST SAID ARC BEING
SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 05'01°26" EAST, 71.89 FEET; RUN
THENCE, NORTHEASTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF A CURVE, BEING CONCAVE
NORTHWESTERLY, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 180.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
13'16'35” TO THE LEFT, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 41.71 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE AFORESAID
COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF LOTS 470 AND 471, AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING, LAST SAID
ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 45'34'11" EAST, 41.62

FEET. prepAReD By: A & J Land Surveyors, Inc.
5847 Luella Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
T 904.346.1733
F 904.346.1736




Inst. Number: 202545016290 Book: 2792 Page: 127 Page 7 of 8 Date: 6/3/2025 Time: 1:37 PM
Mitch L. Keiter Clerk of Courts, Nassau County, Florida Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00 Doc Deed: 0.00

0 50

CRAPHIC SCALE
! SCALE: 1™ = 50'

7Lra' ree easewent 471

\ SWMF- !
k {PRIVATE UNOBS TRUCTED \

100

e —

SHEET THREE (3) OF FOUR (4) SHEETS
SKETCH OF PROPOSED 10" VADE PRIVATE
ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS

O
oy ]
!, % Qe
/. JONATHON B. BOWAN E %
. NN S / STATE_OF FLORIDA bR~
~2 EASEMENT A" o 75 T RECISTERED LAND SURVEYOR ) 0 o
ol NN 4,% / mm o secawing  CERTFIGATE No. 4600 i( S8 430
3oz P EASEMENT "B~ yog No. 61741 o
T 70 SKETCH DATE: MARCH 7, 2025 a9
+69 82§ CAD FILE NAME: LOT 470 SKETCH.Dwg < ILZJ o]
w <
slole  romr o browme - % ga
=T EASEMENT "A” ~ s PR
333 N | = eg—
Einla / mareo 10 privare < > X
[t ACCESS AND UAINTENANCE: 2
EASEUENT 0 BE rmvmr;aX b
- g
- ) | TI5S
Bl - Gl I DESICH TOP OF :] N
— — BANK, AS CRAPHICALLY ' L]
-t 2+A SHO#MN ON THE APPROVED u (z'
ENGHEERING PLANS § () 3 431

N

SWMF- 24 AN

(PRIVATE UNOBSTRUCTED {;o
IO

DRAINAGE EASEMENT)
N

_WESTERLY BOUNDARY LNE OF

\WEL/A Nﬁ"m‘l. PHASE ONE~C,

SEGUENTS OHE AND "

| AS sHowe @ TE PLAT
RECORDED 1N 0. BOOK 2445,
PAGES 1467-1478

-)

-

S
1S
[
=

AL\

N

'? . DRAINAGE EASEMENT) .
6 -
2 Tgr ) N / ~ § %
. S 88'45'49" £ 319.50' -7 - - = 309 5. }:‘9
.-mqmsm.v BOUNDARY UNE OF . N{y): 2,278,787.65 \ 3 i
TRACT (GOLF COURSE TRACT), ~. = — (
eREPARED BY: 5 S i PAT S E B 4stezan2 N 20 28
A&J L dS . s I 00K 7, PAGES 4B-71 N qul\
and Surveyors, Inc, \l 235
5847 Luclia Street _ o = TON.
Jacksonville, Florida 32207 TRACT -5 AMEU,A NATIONAL N gs
T 904.346.1733 (oo coursn PLAT CBJ(%!Z— ?/YEGES 48-71 T
F 904.346.1736 ( ' -7 N



https://2,278,787.65

Inst. Number: 202545016290 Book: 2792 Page: 128 Page 8 of 8 Date: 6/3/2025 Time: 1:37 PM
Mitch L. Keiter Clerk of Courts, Nassau County, Florida Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00 Doc Deed: 0.00

SHEET FOUR (4) OF FOUR (4) SHEETS
GENERAL NOTES

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

GENERAL NOTES:

MAP/SKETCH/SURVEY FOR ANY PURPOSE,

FLORIDA, ADMINISTRAMVE CODE, 5J-17

MAP SHOWING SKETCH OF

A PORTION OF LOT 470, "AMELIA NATIONAL PHASE ONE—C, SEGMENT THREE AND PHASE
ONE—E", NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT THERECF, RECORDED IN OFFICIAL
RECORDS BOOK 2628, PAGES 968 THROUGH 975 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID NASSAU

CURVE TABLE FOR LOT 470

1) BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE (FILL IN), AS (BEARING), AS MONUMENTED AND A) ARE BASED ON THE U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, NATIONAL OCEANIC & ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION (NOAA), NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS)
DAYUM, NORTH AMERICA DATUM OF 1983 (2011} OR NAD83 (2011), FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA, STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, FOR ZONE 901{ FL EAST), B)AND AS DESCRIBED IN THAT (TYPE OF DEED) RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK
(9999), PAGE (9999} OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

2) THIS MAP/SKETCH/SURVEY IS PROTECTED BY COPYRICHT AND IS CERTIFIED ONLY TO THE ENTITIES LISTED ON THIS
MAP/SKETCH/SURVEY AND ONLY FOR THIS PARTICULAR TRANSACTION AND SCOPE OF WORK. ANY USE OF THIS
MAP/SKETCH/SURVEY WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THIS SURVEYOR AND/OR FIRM IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.
USE OF THIS MAP/SKETCH/SURVEY IN ANY SUBSEQUENT TRANSACTION(S) IS EXPRESSLY PROHIBITED AND IS NOT AUTHORIZED
BY THIS SURVEYOR AND/OR FIRM. THIS SURVEYOR AND/OR FIRM EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY CERTIFICATION TO ANY PARTIES IN
FUTURE TRANSACTIONS., NO ENTITY OTHER THAN THOSE LISTED ON THIS SKETCH SHOULD RELY UPON THIS

3) UNLESS A TITLE COMMITMENT IS REFERENCED GRAPHICALLY ON THE FACE OF THIS SURVEY/SKETCH, THERE MAY BE
ADDITIONAL COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS, EASEMENTS OF RECORD, BUILDING RESTRICTION/SETBACK LINES RESTRICTIONS, AND
OTHER MATIERS, EVIDENCED BY NILE EXAMINATION BY A NILE COMPANY, THAT HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN HEREON. THESE ITEMS
ARE NOT REQUIRED OR A PART OF A STATE OF FLORIDA, STANDARD OF PRACTICE SURVEY, AS OUTLINED IN THE STATE OF

4) NOTE: NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND
MAPPER. ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS YO SURVEY MAPS OR REPORTS BY OTHER THAN THE SIGNING PARTY OF PARTIES IS
PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SIGNING PARTY OR PARTIES.

5) NOTICE OF LIABILITY: THIS SURVEY IS CERTIFIED TO THOSE INDIVIDUALS, ENTITIES AND/OR FIRMS AS SHOWN ON THE FACE
OF THIS SURVEY. ANY OTHER USE, BENEFIT OR RELIANCE BY ANY OTHER PARTY IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND RESTRICTED.
THIS SURVEYING FIRM AND THE SIGNING SURVEYOR IS RESPONSIBLE ONLY TO THOSE THAT APPEAR IN THE CERTIFICATION AND
HEREBY DISCLAMS ANY OTHER LIABILITY AND HEREBY RESTRICTS THE RIGHTS OF OTHERS, (INDIMDUAL OR ENTITIES) TO USE
THIS SURVEY WMITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF THIS FIRM AND/OR SURVEYOR.

6) THIS MAP DOES NOT REPRESENT A "BOUNDARY” SURVEY, AS PER THE CURRENT FLORIDA STATUTES, REGARDING THE
STATE OF FLORIDA, STANDARD OF PRACTICE, CHAPTER 54—17.

7) THIS DRAWING MAY HAVE BEEN ENLARGED OR REDUGED FROM THE ORIGINAL DRAWING, THEREFORE THE GRAPHIC SCALE
SHOULD BE UTLIZED TO DETERMINE IF THIS MAP IS TO THE ORIGINAL SIZE AND SCALE,

T 904.346.1733
F904.346.1736

CURVE] RADIUS |DELTA ANGLE] ARC LENGIH |CHORD BEARING| CHORD LENGTH
€106 | _60.00° | 484741 51.10° N 633324 E 49.57°
CURVE TABLE FOR EASEMENT
CURVE] RADIUS |DELTA ANGLE] ARC LENGTH|CHORD BEARING| CHORD LENGTH
C8 50.00" 18'12'46" 15.89° S 6651'12° E 15.83"
C9 50.66' | 2917'40" 30.60___| S 430558" W 30.27"
cio | 69.86" 3300°11" 40.24° | N 41'14'43" W 39.69"
cil 60.00" 19'42°53" 20.65°_ | N 6736'15° W 20.54
c12 | 190.00° | 1316'57" 44.05 | S 4534000 W 43.95'
C13 | 39.00° | 1002513" 68.35 | S 0159'52" W 59.93
cl4 | 37.8% 6'16'32" 414 S 450429" E 414
C15 | 49.00° | 94'22°05" 50.70° N 0501'26"° € 71.89°
C16 | 180.00° | 13'16'35" 41.71 N 4534'11" E 41.62°
LINE TABLE FOR EASEMENT
PREPARED BY:
A&J Land S < I LNE BEARING DISTANCE
an urveyors, inc. L6 | 5 0505'06" W 10.10°
5847 Luella Street -g x gf_t’g,g-; 5-" ;g-g;,
Jacksonviile, Florida 32207 ro | 5 8605 W 330"




st Nomber. 202145008236 Book: 2440 Page: 1467 Page 1 of 9 Dat: 91072021 Trn: 9:26 A
g ofCouts, Naseau County, Florda

“nerument Qoa

AMELIA NATIONAL FHASE ONE-C, SEGMENTS ONE AND TWO

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 27 AND 29, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AMELA NATIOUAL PHASE OVE-C
Chbmon S T e

4 PARCEL OF LAND. BEIG A PORTION OF SECTION 27, TOMISHID 2 NORTH, RANGE 27 EAST. N0 A FORTON OF SECTIN 20,
ol % NG e 7 IS L I NASSAY COUNTY TLORDA, 5 GENG WO PARTCULARLY GESERGD 4% PO

G o BONT O BECINIG BEGI AT THE MOST NORTLEASTEALY COMNER O LoT 505, AWEU MATOUAL DN ONE-55 45 SHOM.
PN R e e e R R
VAR SN FLGkioA. 435S WEST] ALONG. e NORINERLY LG OF SAD L07 309, & DISTARCE 0F
22723 PEC O THE MOST NORTANESTER.Y CORER 0F 34D LOT 500 AUN TLENCE UE FOLLOWNG NNETEEN (1) COURSES 10

TEOURSE No. 1 RUN TIENGE, NORT 0058 54” EAST, A DISTANGE OF 38070 FECT. To A PONT

COORSE N 5 U ENCE NoRm: Sa0ova- WEST. A DSTANGE O 186 04 FEET, 10 A PO,

i e 5 RO DRNGE NGRR) TSI S ST oF 2507 FEET 10 A PoWT on i R 0F & CURYE, LoADN
CHIRSE o 4 RUN HENGE, SOUTIEASTERLY, ALCNG M0 AROUND THE ARG 0F A CURVE 86 Ve souTMESTERLY, M0
e s a0 P T CelR G Sl 15 S AR ST O 3 e 10 %
(AST S ARG SEG SUBTENCED 5Y 4 GHORD SEARWG AND. DISTMMCE 06 So0T) 8405 £AST 1 68 FEE
GRS o 5 RO THENGE, VORI 2327 24" EX, ALNG A NGNS DN 3 BSANGE o 70321 FEEn, To 4 PO
N THENGE NoRT 52115" WEST 4 GRTANGE OF 1290 £ T0 4 PONT
ox e

GOURSE NG & RUN THENCE NONTH 422035- EAST. A DSTANCE Or 53157 FEET, 10 4 pai:
COURSE o . RUN THENCE NowTH 0500141 b G 2757 Feet. o & pow:
OURSE e 70: U TENGE. NONT 305003 WEST. A DISTANCE OF 17485 FEET, T0 4. FONT
COURSE N 151 RN TUENCE Sour 352407 VEST A BT S5TFEET 10 4 poi
COURSE e 12: oy T 355547 NEST. A DSTANCE or 10174 FExh, To'A PO

S5 No. 15 RUN TONCE MO 71507 NEST A CISTANCE GF 161,37 FELT. 10 A PONT,
(COURSE No. 14 RUN THENCE NOWTH 06051 WEST, 4 DSTANCE O 4028 FET. 10 A PONT
(COURSE No. 15 RUN THENCE NOWIH 0931 4)- WEST A DISTANCE e 1o/ o
(COURSE No. 15 RUN THENCE NOWTH 05:410- EAST. A DISTANGE OF 26476 FEET 16 4 PONT
(COURSE No. 17 RUN THENCE NOWIH 0471047- WEST. A DISTANCE oF 10 i

ol Tt & DISTANGE O 16500 FECT. 70 4

i3
16 RN TUENCE NoWH 0013010- WEST, A DTANGE OF 55777 FEEY, 10'A PN o TiE SouTiLY U
A5 S G THE AT THEREGr mecomoED I FLAT Book & SAGES 155 D 170
(o 0 THE AFOREAD SOUTHERLY LNE OF NASSAU AKES
SUBDIVSGN PHASE 1.5 REPLAT. T FOLLOWNG. THO (2) COURSES D DSTANCES:
GRS o Tl ML MGt 773005 ST, 4 GSTANGE O 13743 FET, T0 A PONT SENG TIE COMMON SOLNDARY

A BISTANCE O 645160 FEET, 0 4 PONT On THE WESTERLY AHT- b wa¥ L' 0F CoNTY ROAD

THe ATORESA) FLAT OF AUELIA NATONAL U ONE B SAID PONT ALSC LYNG DN TAE AARE OF 4 SRV LEADG.
N HENEE, ALONG THE EASTERLY, NORTEERLY TERUNLS AND. THEN. WESTERLY OHT-CF-WAY LU OF A W5

oo
R OF 4 CURYE BEING CONCAYE EASTERLY, A0 MAWNG A

b Tt TRl & ATl A 7 1oace 104 it A e BSTACE G120 T 1 Ao AT
T R 0 R 7, U e 74 S o o1k
T2y THENCE 50U 89328 WEST. ALCNG LAST SAID TERMINS OF WD CHERRY DRVES A DISTANCE OF 50.00

i O\ AR o U LA
3 Rl e 500 . A6 AND ARGO) 1 ki, ponG concae exsreLy, o A 4
ol 10 e TGl Chli AN o 957 A B VARG BTGP G275 Y 19 i R
KGRTHEASTERY CoER OF LoT 300, AHEL & ORT Che5 D' TiE FONT G GEGHING, LAST SAD Ak BENG SUBTENDED
8D BEARI AN DISTANCE OF SOUT 07 4355" EASE, 3190 FEET
oS THUS DESCRIBED, CONTANS 5724 791 SAUARE FELT, OR 5551 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, W AREA.

gt g oe-e
4o e, s s o S £ o G, 1, s o, 40
P 0 8 D S
A R SRR e o o et ot o

e BT ReGr: RECORDED M ALAT GO0k 7, PAGES 191 Roer S0 o e AL EEoRDS O Sk WAL AN
Flomon D AU e, WG 5 (5 T
s I TN SOV 0SS BAST A DSTANCE OF 7960 FEET, 10 4 PO
3 O a5z EET 15 A rOWT,
> 3 OSTANGE CF 12564 FEET, To A PO
H TANGE O 14542 FEET, 10 4 PO
& % Teer, To % o
7o' BN ov e EasTERLY e o TRACT
GRESAD PLAT OF AMEL L2 TG, o
ONE GF S0 ‘TACT 15+ (CONSERVATON TRACT), A DISTANCE O 300,53 FEET 10 e
TACT e (WUAA, SHACE) D CoT 205 45 1O O T
o 434005 EAST, ALOWE. THE CouMEH BOUNOARY B
15221 FEET. 0 4 POWT OV s ar
8 W R LU A Sl T 4 AuaL DT
SoUREASTERL . O THENGE, SOUTEASTERL Y, ALONG.
TRESTERL . A5 ANG A RAWS O 32505 7T, Tl e
70 FGT. A ARG DISTANGE O 45,87 FEET, 10 A SOUTHERLY FROLONGATION O THE SOUTSEASTERLY LIE
ATHGRD SEARIG AND DSTANCE G+

EAST, 4957 FEET, RUN THENCE: NORTH S23740" EAST. ALONG. THE AFORESAD SOUTHMESTERL Y FROLOGATION, AND THEN
LN E SETRAESTERLY NG OF S LOT 261 ANELA NATIONAL URIT GNE_ 3% 5 ISTANGE OF 246,55 FEET, 70 TE PONT OF

HE LANDS THUS DESCRIGED CONTANS 341,522 SGUARE FEET, OR 754 ACRES. UORE OF LESS, I AREA

0T ACGREGATE ACREAGE GF TE THO () ARCELS COMBNED 1 4096613 SQUARE FEET 08 8338 ACRES, WORE 0 LESS, W

e crenncanon.

2 EUS I, e smauns st Tt oL e U P U R o o

S TS St A e e o i Dl e e S

Tt e ol Bt ! oot SIS &1y VTEi 0 O DX T AT DN ik
Eroey 708 T o it o A CaN H

owe Z12:21

SRVEYORS CeRTICATE.

HS 1S 10 CORTIY AT T ABOE PLAT 5 A CORRECT EPRESOUTATON oF 7

D SR IR LT o SRR E B,

R RS D ey btk couree n A e
O DR 177 FLORA STATUICS AT THE SUviey ARD LEGHL DESCAIL TN AR ACCURATE AT PRGN FEEREN
o e oA o Ao o csin 11 O 100 AT e SOt PO (6.5 W BE 57 AESoRONG

Sguen s b oay o EESRORRE a0 20

BRSNS

ADOPTION AND DEDCATION

45 15 70 CERTIY THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, AUEUA NATIONAL ENTERSRISE LLC A FLORIOA UMITED LIABLITY COMPANY, HEREIAFER 10 B KNOWY A5
‘omer s e Ui, oy 0 L0 BESCHRE ' Gl WSt iy L et of clomt 43 e ot e
QNEG, SEGUENTS ONE AND. TWO', AND. AT IT a5 CAUSED THE SAVE T0 B, SURVEYED AND SUBDUOED A0 TLAT T3 PLAT. MADE N ACG
W S SRS, 1 WERE Y ADOATED S THE TRUE AN CORRECT PLAT OF S41 (ANGS

T OF WAYS SHO HEREON AND DESIGVATED O TS PLAT AS. “SNFE COURT', “WLD_ CHERRY DRIVE® GOLDEN GLOW DRIVE™ AND
“SUEETOERRY kT AR GRRMIED O LS AT EROPERTY OMNERS ASSocuTa NG, T SyCCESSons b Aot I WAL 10 PR oF
A s 1 BEDEATED 76 NAsSAy Co0 PUBLE, TXCEPT A5 OTUERWSE EXPRESSLY STATED HEREN 08 Sio on i F

S SHOW WEREON AND DESIGNATED AS : “PRIVATE UNGBSTRUGTED DRANAGE EASEMENT", “PRIVATE DRANAGE LAKE ACCESS
MANTENANGE EASEUENT A GRANTED 10 . AMELIA NATONAL COUMDNTY DEVELGPENT DSTRICE 4 LOCA. UV 0 SHECAL-PUREOSE COVEIMAENT
SRR R 10 10 DT Db M ARSIRENS O LA e Ao STATTES ALD ESTAOUSIED £ T st o COATT
CoMaeNERS o Sl G BEnGIL G CRaice o 00a-o1, o0 ANOARY 15 2008 15 SICCESO D SIS 16 PRT o
ERSENTS Ave DEDCATED 70 RaBSAU COUN

TGRS TCTS Siow RO A4 OESEATED ESEON A5 TOACT -1 2% MACT o3 o Tct -4 ConscmvaTon macrs)
HEREDY GEDICATED 0 “AMELIA NATONAL COIMUN JSTRCT A LoChL UNT o SPECiAL- PURROSE G e RSN To
o740, BURTHG e T, SROUSINS G GHARTER 190, FLONOA STATSTES. AN ESTARLSED 81 e HOMRS O CNTY CoMISSENERS o Al
COUNTY 5 ABFROVAL o CRONANGE No. 200401 ON JANGARY 12, 2004, A ) SUCCESSORS D

TRACT "% (COUMON_AREA/GPEN SPACE) 1S HERESY DEDICATED TO AMELA NATONAL PROPERTY OWNERS. ASSOOATON, M., A FLORDA NOT FOR
PRORT CORPGRATION. 1T SUCLESSORS AWD ASSINS.

TRACT " (UTLITY TRACT AND STORM WATER, WANAGENENT FACLITY # 28) S HEREBY DEDICATED T0 THE OWNER, AMELIA NATIONAL ENTERFRIE, LLC A
FLORDA UMD ALY Coupanr, |7 SUCCESEORS Ao ASSES

D OESIATED HEREON 45 10 FPL EASEWENT' AND 20" x 20" FPL EASENENTARE HEREBY DEDCATED T0
Lo SONER & USHT (1, & U 115 SUCCESIORS WD ASHOLS FOR T NS 58 FOR T WSTALLATON AND MANTERANGE 0F T
CNDERGROUND WATER, ScHER AN ELECTRCAL SYSTEN LOGATED W THE BONBARES. OF SAD PLAT

VED OWNEE". 15 SUCCESSORS 0 ASSIONS 0GES HEREDY GRANT 10 T PRESOT A FUTRE LOT OMERS OF TIE LOTS Siow
s S SocESSoRs Mo ASS, CASIS s RIS HAE B T A A Tt SR R oot O
O ATIGEes O T A IS S\ RO CARRERS, oS VRS OF T TS AUrionses o G ot 70 S e

¥ PERSON w0 A REATE O PARTGPATE I A
TURGANCE OF MLISANGE O ANY PART GF THE LANGE. SHOWN HEREON

THE NOERSIGNED “OUNER" IS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGHS WERESY. RESERVES D SHALL AVE T SOLE AND ABSQLUTE AIGHT AT ANY TWE W
e CaNSENT O NASSAS COUNTY, 10 DEBEATE 10, THE FUBLIC ALL OR FART GF THE LANDE SHOWN G TS PLA, GESOHATED A5 AGADIATE TrAGTs
Ao ot

I UNDERSGNED OWNERS, (75 SUCOESSORS AND ASSINS HERERY RESERVES AND SHALL HAVE THE SOLE AND ABSOLUTE IGHT AT ANY THE, T0
A RS G UMITES, ExSENTS 708 T ASTALATION M, HANTNACE (NCLUDNG WGRESS M ECRESS) O et WerOUEUENTS AT
R NCESSARY OF BENEFAL 0 THE FUTURE (0T OWERS G THE AND DESCRELD HERER, OF 10 TE OWIERS GF ADICENS LIS

L PLATTED UTLITY EASCUENTS SYALL PROVOE THAT SUCH EASEUENTS SKUALL ALSO BE EASEMENTS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATIN,
UATE o oot o A FeiSov nicEs B ontich o B SRR G R Lo Mo
ST 0 Can e el sehves Sl Aoekne ey e e 0N B Lo Gl o e Pusuc

SRR el & CLa S S puices e racines o 4 ("5 LELELY ResrONeLE FOR T OANAGES.
25 Sclon Sy Ay To sk T s S T e abrinen o0 4 Pancian e, TP, G O O
FUBUE DT SUGH CONSTRUCION msrnuwm ANTENANCE AWD COTRATON, SUALL COUPLY W THE NATINAL ELECTIC SWETY COOE AS
A00PTED B THE FLORDA FUBLC SER ISSO. (FLORDA STATUTE 177.09) (28)

JUTISS IR, P OWE', HAS CAISED i AT 10 6 EXECUTED O TS LT AETED GICERS ACTHG B AND W THE AUTHORTY F

uc
2 it ummv c.m.w
By AUELA NATONAL WL
W HLoRA CATED a1 Coupavy
S e

AFGho LiaEo UABLTY Gou e

s rox o
g
SO ————
e T B e 8 X s oo,
i o e T e B e,
2 e 0 A s e e 1

o i

ST or om0

OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOKAUYO., PAGE
Sheet One (1) of Nine (9) Sheets

TWO (2) FOR VICINTY AP, FATCH
LEGEND, AGGREVATIONS, SHECT, LAYOUT AND GENERAL NOTES

cuemes cormnear:
T 5 T GERTEY BAT s LAY b BEDY APRONED o whss D OF COUNTY COUMSSONERS AND, SUBMITED To

WP S e e PR RECORDS & NaZSa0 COMTY PLORE, T
,
s

GiaruANGE e B0RAD

coxmcaTE or AROVAL_couny ATTowEY.
s 10 e OV PLAT A3 G2 EXAUNCD AND ASPROVED 5 I COUNTY ATIGNAEY O NASSA GOV, FLORDA, e
RS EAe0 s

Counry TAx courcro cemncate.
S IS 70 CERTE AT THE TAXES RAVE GEEN PAD ON PARCEL IDENTICATION NUMBER: 27~ - 28-000-0008~0000, 26- - 28-0000-0002-0020

e T o ea o ooy 0b 3 s 0 MG T TRV
w% L dyec %oay
GO SheesTon e

counry reau cerrcart

TS 15,T0 GERTEY ToAT 1 e REeweD T Agowe euar nas 25 ony or Febeany . 4o, 202, M0 TESE LoTs ARE APRROVED TO
B BT e U R oeed SO R AN Sl

o REACT BEPRTENT

LRTTCATE Or ArmovaL By

- x cony unes ~
TR AL MO 1 v wonoss o o e o s s s 26
e

CERTIICATE OF APTROVAL BY NASSALI COUNTY E RESCUE

crer ~
LD SERTEY AT T JGOIE FLAT i G EXAANED 400 APPROVD Y TE nkssau counry e sescue ower mis 2 oav o

CERTINCATE O APPROVAL OF ENGNEERNG SeRviCES

RecTon oF EVGREBRNG ScAMoes.

CERTIICATE OF REVEW BY COUNTY EMRLOVED:
CONTRACTED SURVEVORAMATTER

I HEKEDY CERDYY AT | SAVE FEVENSD, WS PLAT FOR T CORMTY To GUAPTER 17 S, AND AT 1 Al PLOTD 57 08
UNDER COTRACT 10T APRROPRIATE LGCA GOUERNING 001 D ACTNG. HERE
TO FAGI CONFORMTY Wit T, RECURENENTS.OF CHATTER 177 £.5. 15 NOT WTENGED 70 GE N0 SHOULD NOT 5. CONSTRUED 4

ACGRACY R QAL 5 ST A SERECTES o s AT
R , o 7%
Pl RS o e 4062 o

PREFARED B
A &J Land Surveyors, Inc.
5847 Luelh Sml
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
79043461733
F 904.346.1736




st Number 202145008226 ok 2440 Page: 1458
John . Crawford ik o Cout, Nassau County, Firi

Page 2of 9 Date: 31072021 Time: 9:26 A
N

AMELIA NATIONAL FHASE ONE-C, SEGMENTS ONE AND TWO

EING A PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 27 AND 29, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA.

R GO, e cetosen o7 S0 EGEND
)T Mo s o 13, e OFFICIAL RECORDS 800K
PAGE

smierors cowenn

PONT OF CURVATURE.

o DERLARATIN G © 7 o 1280, P 476 PONT OF INTERSECTION

PONT OF COUPOUND CURVE
RADIUS

o ResTcnoNS i on 50, pacE 31
o fow cascuenr o e 2 eace 4
0 ensouenr o o8 673 pace 145z

) Exson w o 556, eace 919 CHORD DISTANCE

10,0 645 unERAC mOHTS I 08 575, Pace 407, TABULATED CURVE DATA

) DeveL0eeR AcservENT i 0 o8, Pace 250
RIGHT OF WaY

WENT

CONCRETE MONUMENT

SQUARE FOOTAGE

STORMWATER WANAGENENT FACLITY
TED NATURAL BUFFER

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT

T0P OF BANK

CONCRETE MONUNENT

FINSHED FLOOR ELEVATION

smerors cowen 7 AT s secT 10

/1ot awEnovenT o8 oo 1393, pacs 352

) CONSTRATIN EASEUENT 1 0 1301, ace 59

LT St e e o ik

1 GOUCAST STRACE ACERUENT 1 8 148, PACE

), SOUCAST SERVGE AGRENENT b R 1478, PAGE
kS DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL.
meroes connn 70 T s szt o PONT SET L. NO. 6661

) BEALSOUTS CASTENT I 08 1445 PAGE 414
SRS o TN T
105D BE e T S T Ay

DENO
ONUNENT, LB 6661

NONUMENT, L8 6561

o) CousNT 10 c20 o 1245, Pace 309

1) ConuR: 4SSN ¢ o i, A 551
symerors canon s rur s e o (]

) CONCoURSE AGRECUTNT N G 1340, AGE 1483

SHEET [LAYOUT

NOT TO SCALE

DENOTES FOUND 4* x 4" CONCRETE

TES SET 4" x 4 CONCRETE

Y futsinst

E
%

VEGETATED NATURAL BUFFER
AVERAGE)

¥ 207 ucionny

)

oz

g2
e

VICINITY MAF

SCALE:

o

= 600"

 Two (2) of Ten (10) Sheets

rshoument 1500 8
| OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOKAUYUO, PAGE.
Shea

SEE_SHEET TWO (2) FOR VICINITY AP, FATCH
LEGEND, ASBREVIATIONS, SHEET LAYOUT AND. GENERAL NOTES

concnaL noes:

1) BEARNGS SHOWN HEREON ARE GASED O THE SOUTHEASTERLY LNE.
0F LOT 250 “AUELA NATONAL ONT -5 A% N ST740" . 43 PER
LA Dot B PLAT SOOK 11 PACES Tor-50d OF T PUBLIE
RECoRDS OF NASSAD CONTY, FLORDA

2) NOTCE: e PLAT, AS RECORDED I TS ORAPHC FORM, 15 THE
BrACA S non o 1 SOROMED (oS e HEREN Ao
UL N0 GRCAIS TGS BE SUPECANTED W ADTHTY 57 AN
BikcR St de D i W it on
TR TAERE iy 52 AboDTONAL ESTRCTONS HOT RECOROLD o
s AT ToAT Ay B FOUND N THE FUBLE

CoonT. FLORDA STATUTES 197.081(2%)

) AT THE TIE THAT TS PLAT WAS RECORDED, BY GRAHC PLOTING

Gy e 1
M) 2 20 £ T2 L s Sl
e T o T 0 o

. e s cxmary o s sy
e
i

BASED O P (oMAR ) ISSUED Y THE FEDERAL SUERGENGY
UANAGEUENT AGEHEY (WA

) AT THE THE THAT THS PLAT WAS RECORDED. 6 GRAPHIC PLOTTHG
S T og Sroum ot e i Ane i STow s
ChEany 5420 5 0 THE Sek UKE M0 ORRAND SURGES FROM
HORREANES (8058) ATLAS PUSUSIED W, 2010, CONGL, A 5
STUATED I WURRICANE EVACOATIN 200 0

VY I, BERSON. INSUBANCE CONPANY/AGENT G SANKIG STTUTON
e a3 2 T A 4 ST SURGE.CATECORY CE TR TN
SO o e AT T STORM SURGE CATERY SO O S
AT MY 5 SURERSEDED, 51 A SEALAKE AND. OVERLIND SURLES
FROU WURRCANES (5.09%) ATLAS FUSLISHED AT 4 CATER DATE

e
S T M ) B s
e i s s P s
o et
A
Badh ol e

177 oo STATLES 08 51, FLOROA ABMAS RATVE Cobt

) THE STATE PLANE CO-GRONATES SHOM HEREON ERE QBTANED

G ETHODS EROM T FOLLOMNE CONTRDL HONMENTS (oW 4

GECOEE ConTo SUREY (08 MASCAU COONTY: STATE oF FLbkiDA
o oumomenTa #RoT

MUERICAN GATi (hAD) 35/56, 206 901, FLODA £AST ZONE, NAESS

7078500 €19= siosoz a7
350747, s s16872 792

STanow naseas &

7).40 FURTHER SUSDIMSON OF THE LOTS 13 ALLONED UNLESS Suci
SumEBON CONEORS O THE CURRENT NASaAL CONTY SIROVAN
FERATOI Ao T ArbRoico & D€ NeSSAD CONTY 60D O

) e oroSS souaRE FODTAGE (OR TOTAL saUARE FOTAGE) IS
A B ATED UTiane. e EXTEROR OMENSONS & TN LOT AN 15
INCLUSIE O AL EASSUENTS. e ET SOUARE FOOTAGE (08 1T
FOOTAGE) EXCLLONG Ay ARSDICTOAL WETLANDS N, A8
NASSACTCOUNTY Do OF NET A0 GRORS.
9) THE BULON SETBACK/RESTACTON LNES, AS PER THE AUEUA
NATONAL PUANED. LT BEVELOPMENT (RUD), WASSAU COUNTY
ORBWANCE 2002 20 (R02-15) (45 PER NABSAU CONTY GS WP, ARE
Erdise

RonT - Ty (20 FEET) FeE

SDE VARDS (SWGLE FAMLY LOTS) — I (3) FEET FOR SWL.
ALY LOTS EGATY (30) FEET WOE AND LESS AN SEVEN AND
NEWALP (75) FEET F0R SN FAULY LOTS LARGER ThaN BoHTY
(a0 e

SDE 14GDS (PATO UNITS) - A TOTAL OF SEVEN AND OWE—HALr
(75) FEET 708 FATIO UNITS W OVE () SOE YARD SEWG ALLCHED T
b 2m0 (0) ey

AL YARD SETBADKS SUALL G MEASURED FFOM THE FINSHED FAGE
or hE ARG FOUNDATON WAL

101 ELEVATONS SHOM HEREON REFER T0 THE 1. DEPARTUENT o
COUNERCE, KATIAL OCEMIC & ATACSPHERC AUNISTOATON (o),
NATONAL SURVEY GEQDETIC SUBLEY (46). NORTH ANERCAN VERTIEAL
DATA O Toss, vAvD O 1988).

1) UPLAND BUFTERS SYALL BE WANTANGD I THER NATUEAL
il

B e e
S R e s e p e

BE REMOUED 45 Less AN TREE (5 GRS I DAUETER (55
37.03() Lo

CURRENT (AW PRONDES THAT KO CONSTRUCTON, FLLNG REVOUAL OF
AR CUTING O Tt Qi O ELMTS SiALL Thke FLACE
BATERARD O e SSOCTIOAL WET AN LAES OF W e
VEGETATED MaTuRac BUFPER 5 DEFCTED O s pLsT WINOUT T
VETIE AEPRDIAL OF NASCAD CONTY AN R EGULATERY
e s

S VETAND oA L sy SOPERSEEED M AEDTRED
PR TE o TIE BY ThE APPROTRATE GORAENTAL AGERs
12) THE GUROWENTAL coUPAVY RESPONSILE £ DENTIICATON OF
e TG SRl e’ S o T BN
umowenT. senvees, ne.

ZATINR W R 5

UGSz rtwon Secse

7 Gony 470-2200

SEE U, ARuy conp or ExGNEERS PERMIT 20002121 (P-05), DATED
502000

15) THERE ARE NITY—ONE (31) LTS CONTANED WTHI T PLAT.

PREPARED BY:
A &J Land Surveyors, Inc.
5847 Luella Strect
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
T 904.346.1733
F904.346.1736




I b 021500823k 240 P 146 a3 o o 1072021 Ti: 526 A

John . Craufond ik o Courts, s

s Couny, i

Trccument 4 Q03008336

AMELIA NATIONAL FHASE ONE-C, SEGMENTS ONE AND

EING A PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 27 AND 29, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA.

o 50 100

GRAPHIC, SCALE
SCALE: 17 = 50

AMELIA NATIONAL
UNIT ONE-B

PLAT BOOK 7 .FAGES 191-209

62
/ 272 ////L\ i

S

TRACT N

(NATURAL sPACE)

TRACT *C-15" S
(CONSERVATION TRACT) RS
(R

oF, s, BT
T 2ol

z -

8la

I

8 .

§§ poy

ey
S e
[

i

& O3

TR / TRACT C.I

(CONSERVATION TRACT)

735.68"

5 864750" W

"Unplatted lands of Section 20, Tounship 2 North,
Fast, Nassau County, Florida’

: RIATE oRaice,
Ty ‘:KFN&%i‘ii‘z”."swy
&

TWO

“Unplatted lands of Section 29, Township 2 Norin,
inge 28 Fast, Nassau County, Florida

L f\w;;ﬁ;n 5

OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOKUUO, PAGEIYLA
Stost Thre 9 of Nae ) Shcts

SEE SHEET 0 (2) 7O
Sex SHEET HiREE (3) FOR GONERAL OTES AND LEGEND.

oumie e FoR s sveET

Ssora e T ies i

PrepaveD e
&J Land Surveyors, Inc
5847 Lucla St
Jacksonville, Florida 52207
79043461733
F904.346.1736



https://r;,,.,,.ty

I b 0215008236k 240Pge: 147 a4 o o 1072021 Ti: 526 A
Sohn & Crawford ik o Court, Nassau County, F

untent4E Hoa1uscota3le

50

CRAPHIC_ SCALE,
SCALE: 17 = 50

UNE L FoR BounaRr oaTe
DoTIGE

| Sevas W] o
| Claz T szimizw | 1260

v et For cantzrne oaix
T o e
S v W 15

LNE TS FOR RIGHT-0F-WaY DATA
T e

e —

enplated lands of Sectir 29, Faunany 2 Sort
e 28 Fast, Nassau County, Florida

100

Qg on 4

BB

s G
\ wﬁmf,ﬁ

SNIPE ___¥ .\n
o e s A

T o 15" e ow
S T AL &
aTGCE DS

g
< svsze w000 353 20
, e
o gt |d
Sk |t 30

927

7869"

o " W eEDTo E
91 gorzsE Ber A
7

NovsessE

10 PRATE pacE
i e e

*Unplatted lands of Seotion 29, Tounship 2 North,
Range 28 Fast, Nassau County, Florids

e .w)‘w "”;F'w"i’b"" &% \\
R . P
e e s09 B AMPLIA NATIONAL

[T
[ ior—]|

-
310

UNIF.ONE -B
PLAT BOOK- 7 \LAGES 191-200

N AN

: AN

N —

<

AMELIA NATIONAL FHASE ONE-C, SEGMENTS ONE AND TWO

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 27 AND 29, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA.

wu
VEGETATED NATURAL
SR (25 AVG)
¥ «
O
HETLAND JURISDICTIONAL
Uie, 'AS FLAGGED 57 £51
/
v
/ u
B
v =
g
8|
MATCH LINE — MATEH TO SHEET FIVE (5) &
o B
SR O SR w
5. s SVER WATER g DT P
st xstuo §
R so0K 1381 Pace a5 N
wu ’
& ¥ wEnaw wmsocTova
e RS AL AGGRD B " 4
/’\uus-ums 5 TRACT *C-2 .
\ (conseRvaTON TRACT)
ETATED NATURAL
PR aurren (251 )
vy
f
u
B
WRaLAND wmsDCTONAL
UNENAS FLAGGED B £
‘G,

T e ==
u 2!

- > VEGETATED NATURAL
s BuFFER (25

“WETLAND JURISOICTIONAL AREA

'werANu JURISDICTIONAL AREA
\ «

STL0S

OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOKUUD, PAGE [{T0_
Sheet Four (4) of Nine (9) Sheets
TWO (2) FOR VIGNITY WAP, A
LeGeND. AESREVATIONS, SHEET LAYOUT AN ‘GENERAL NOTES

cume L Fos
mm:—_
S E 11575
[Ces[azoo | isuree| 2oy T orsomre]
1 2

meLe ror comerLne
R LENGTH|CHoRD. BEARNE] CH0RD TEVET,
iz s

Z5557

—m
[0 aomoo | werser |
Dew s e

[Ceio [ v
e 1
2 o i i |

nplattes Lanas of Sectin 29, Tt 2 Morts
Fast, Nassau County, Flori

R RGHT-0F -whv DATA

B ToeLTa Avaie]
B
e
Gy

B o 1
i 327

sy
i

. X
[aor] £hiin
R R/

o
assor

preeAReD B
A& Land Surveyors, Inc.
5847 Lucla Strod
Jﬂckmnvdlz, Fluﬂd 32207
904.346.17:

Fooisiair




I b 02150082k 240 Pge: 147 e o o 1072021 T 526 A

John . Craaford ek o Cout, N

Couriy,

“Costrugment 4 3023145009236

AMELIA NATIONAL FHASE ONE-C, SEGMENTS ONE AND TWO
BEING A PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 27 AND 29, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA.
w
Atz 0 T S ) -
I ! VEGETATED NATURAL A AN \ MATZH T0 SHEET S (8)
e BUFFER (25 AVG.) \ - . AN g 2] \ vy
& \ - W\ 2l
L3y
\ 381 (,.,m»g L > \
7708 I
il 3 / ]
= i R :
r veberatep waTuRAL i
‘BUFFER (25' AVG) .5
GrapHc SOALE > i 25
Eoratee FEEAN 5
UNE TABLE FoR BouNDARY DATA o\ \ % s: §
8 v, gt iF
ez [wezmzwl_zeo ] \ % & gmz %
e vt ron comne oan o Soeumo umsocnou 47
T \" 1 e e 47 5
B
15 &
e e ron - ) N
[T e T | TRACT *C-2" [ R N
L3, b =5 %
et (CoNSERVATION TRACT) A %‘
oy o I
LNE TeLE FoR Lo AND TRACTS e TaLe o cors A0 TRACTS i “‘\waséivg‘“s;umr Mm%&wmg e S o
i ATER_WANAGEMENT DISTRICT ERE
T [N
R o %0 §orr
g &
Py
§s
H
B2 pspue) &3
P
P
u
vu
)
| R
" | H
e 416 Lo ] VETLAND JURISDICTIONAL AREA
(SRR A N i
ay, CEE -
Py ] ) I 5")5 2121
o 5
“Onptated tons f S 27 Tounatp 3 Horh 5 //5 g 373
ange 28 Fasi, Nassas County, Foridn- 7 e F—
Section 27, Tumstip 2 North, Range 28 Fast . ERE e
["Section 29, Tounship 2 Norir. Range 24 East Ay Tl e e 1'0 - - - - = T P -
5 I X
)
) Ei
e o e sz
pp Ay e
o
P
3
is
s e is
s H
nplattes lards of Secton 29 Tourati 2 North S — 5 :§
55 st Suseo oty roia: SO e N
/ v 5 SR
vy s Mo
§ 43
FNE
5 ]
TRACT *C-2* cold
iEna Mrsurcnam (CONSERVATION TRACT) 8 xs
LINE, 45 FLAGGED BY E: g8
ne e o oy " N
s ) ¥ £ i
VETLAND WRISDICTONAL AREA g
dafes €
— e e Bl
TR ThE - o 10 e (AR EEE
erunon cxseuenr Sk
0 SR S 5 5N
Ve e e 1 P i~
(LG 155

OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOKQUUO., PAGE [471
Sheet Five (5) of Nine (9) Sheets
HEET TWO (2) FOR VIONTY VAP, 7R

LEGEND ABEREMATIONS, THELT LATOUT AND GENERAL NOTES

v roe sour ¢
T IS oL A At L i B ACT S TG
3 17 e 1 |

coRE i Fon ¢
—mmz—mc el ooas obage e )
T a7

oo oy sosrr|—seror e o]
R T
@00

CURVE TABLE roR mosT-oF-WAY oA

TS o ] A e AT BEARE S0
I 70 N 23 R T
Pt [—os e 14390 €
S iraesTE

s
v
AR A R o

VE RAGUS [GELTA ANGLE] ARC ENGTH [CHORD.BEARMG] CHORD TENGTE]
Fiew s ST

iy

Cesar o

PREPARED BY:

o

Ak ] Land Surveyors, Inc.
5847 Luclla Suee
]Acbanvllle, Flondﬂ 32207

Faossig 730



https://s,ctf.Dn

I b 02150082k 240Pge: 1472 a6 of o 1072021 T 526 A
Sohn & Crawford ik o Court, Nassau County, F

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 27 AND 29, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH,

SWMFE
‘ . #28
(PRIVATE
| e Ea e

AMELIA NATIONAL FHASE ONE-C, SEGMENT ONE AND TWO

RANGE 28 EAST, NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA.

¥
by

D’ws‘mmenH’F 2021 U500 823l
ICIAL RECORDS BOOKAUUOD, PAGE |473
Sheet Six (6) of Nine (9) Sheets

SEE SEET TWO (2] FOR GENERAL NOTES
D KEY U, SEE SHEET THRGE (3) FOR L£0i0
sors w 83778

WATCH To SHEET NNE (3)

80" WIDE UTIITY EASEMENT, AS PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 673, PAGE 1452

§89°39'15" W 935.10"
a5 o) LS Sy o

50" WDE CONSTRUCTION- MAINTENANCE EASEMENT AND

RIGHT OF WAY, AS PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 21, PAGE 44 \
P
ik .
&
BL oy wor umury sy, s
S SR RS S v ||
i
B et
1] R 1 |
F———————— 4] P -
(588 FamATE DEALSY [
T /*5, e m;;w P
‘ e L ; s
50" WD CONSTRUCTION-WANTENANCE EASEWENT A0 KES) | w 3 :
e recono gooc 1. ace +{ ) ! TRACT "C-2 R E s S
RIGHT OF WAY, 45 PER OFFICIAL I Wianp whisDcTONAL (CONSERVATION TRACT) I T e e
I . AR gmpeTons, (oo o 3
g 3wV | TR e <
B 7 W | 5. e el ey
[ T i ‘Cé"?‘%’x"’?‘;?ﬁﬂ'm e
T e Lo
L ' PARGEL No. 27-2128-0000-0010-0050
! . | Wasamry beo
5 | 3 MOGENE L MASBURN. 1/¢/a WOGENE L. TATLOR
iy g 388 ey A i W o7 o W
i 9 G ; e H X ot
M . [ \
It .
(S Emie s | i ]
18 ¥ i H (e s o] A B0 A0 |
108 Iy i = R S B e
ol N GBS ool R |
1838 i Foer vt —rr—| v H s SE. a= EI i
> P oo {donsior| | g B ety
Errirtoe— : E e
Em 1
A Fe—--— Preer—sir mmer—oir 1 -
s E= s aE s :
8
P e e 3
e
I 174 o S 21410 W | H
e :
e [ ezos [door g7z [ sosozsm ] H
|y TS o e 1 i | i
[ S :
s s
18283 H
g3 405 o i
cen /075 s o5 o 'y
(comion ¥ s A58 hae N W .
BEISH ER
M EH
MERR
g, ~f
it glas 52
1 b R
oS m— NN
L HEEN Pasc . 27-21-z5-0000-co0-00z0
) o nmm— & & o HVE QUIT-CLAM DEED
= § o
5 il B
) , e oR. B00K 2235, PAGE 158
TKAC " C- 4/' \ g 8
i S 2 o N
sS4 2 g
e e it
H g
¥ { g%
1 % PR . U U g3
\ Foy o;w—;\ 2180 NTert LNE — WATcH T2 SHeET P (3 if v e ron e s v
@, o ! : s oz
&\ N 7’3:: ! S8
3 T ! H wm’«m_ i —_-vs
) i A g
L « i § Esbea o ety
380 i ——— B
erER (25" AVG)
) e e e ien
—= Ve, wmsocToAL e e
- | R e
it s o st 2. Tty 2 s TRACT *C-2" pies o -- -
ast, Nossa County, For
379 o ) Eae
Prepaneo o
- onss EWTERERSE, LLC to A &]J Land Surveyors, Inc.
ST, JOHHS RVER WATER ANAGEMENT DISTRCT 5847 Luella Street
378 TR i ’Mﬁﬂvﬂ‘%{g‘”;g;’m?
| F904.346.1736

N



st Nomber 202145008226 ok 244 Page: 1473
John . Crawford ik o Cout, Nassau County, Firi

Page 7of 9 Date: 311072021 Time: 9:26 A
N

Tnstrument $ 5021 4500 82k

AMELIA NATIONAL FHASE ONE-C

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 27 AND 29, TOWNSHIP 2 MORTH,
RANGE 28 EAST, NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA. \ |

[Las s oraserw s
s e

UNE TABLE FOR VEGETATED NATURAL BurTER
o]
[or s ioorsere +—sase—]

[sroorse e | —s7es|

CURVE TABLE FOR LAKE ACGESS AND WANTENANGE. EASENENT
FADIUS [oFLTA ANGLE] ARC LEGTAICHORD ARG, CHoRD BT
[sso0 | s | s [waiseso el gsse |
3500 oz | _etay [ asiose | —ser—]
T o7 ssas | ispor { s aseso el oer |
W a1
717
rs0 | 3800 | oo [ Sese[wdrsrz | szer—|
oo X s |
T 0 7 W 0 S
72715 Sesza el e ]

LN TABLE FoR LAKE Access

SEG,
rovsE

s =

SEGMENTS ONE AND TWO ‘ 5

\ -
~ \
1% \ ——
1 - -
\ ——
o
-
pe vl roe somes o
s
R e
-

o T ot e i e
e o 2 s

e e
e am L
o o
e et
A
LLRRL AR
A
S 5
= i
l e
= £
o oz Unplated ands of Section 27, Tounship 2 North
& i anie 25 Fast Nassas County, Firisa:

RDS 500K S0, PAce 191 |
Shaes”

S ST T (707 GENERA NOTES
o T B ST TR ) O e

-

s sounaim
TEL I
o s &7

50" WOE UTLITY EASEMENT, AS PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 673, PAGE 1452

ez s
FRED
oo wivsd 5T

50" WOE CONSTRUCTION-MAINTENANCE EASEMENT AND
RIGHT OF WA, AS PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 21, PAGE 44

8392
e

B

G
s

400

sy

o

e s

s 30

< “
TRACT *C-4+
(CONSERVATION TRACT)

%

BUFFER (25' A
¥

“Unplatted tands of Section 27, Tounship 2 North,
Range 28 Fast. Nassau County, Florida”

\

- 2re \
gy
‘ﬁlEAA*

ey
o et

20 e
I LT

& o

720057 5 BisBiiy

WATE prnc

ey

AT ey

-
€ or 20' e
S L

\\PREPAPED BY:
A &J Land Surveyors, Inc.
5847 Luella Street
lacka;nvllle. Florida 32207

F904.346.346.1733




st Nmber 202345008226 ok 2440 Page: 14
Sohn & Crawford ik o Court, Nassau County, F

Page 8 of 8 Date: 311072021 Time: 926 A
i

“Thstrument Qoa 500 £33

AMELIA NATIONAL FHASE ONE-C, SEGMENTS ONE AND

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 27 AND 29, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA.

NE T FOR VEGETATED

(DT seamc_ | o]
o s rrssoe |

e i 43+ |

[so—|
[ s a7
ez |

ame

st P
09"

TRACT " C-3v

(CoNsERVATION TRACT)

I Tl |

s omre | sear|
Dirmrr e we

Thsrossr e 1 —smsor]

T3
¥

oA

| v o :
- * 2 & 52l
It o ]
— T o« e /8 ?L
gls WETLAND WRISDICTIONAL Z ]
4= . 6]
E e g
i
—— SWMF |
% #28
= (PRIVATE
EASEMENT)
2
g
5
h —
T7
| — i i
.
3 .
i
.
|
]
B i
i (R . ot mecom 1888, —+
- e — ¥
I £2E)
50" WIDE CONSTRUCTION-MAINTENANCE EASEENT AND 95
I T EASEMENT)
SWMF
- — — -
T ——— - VouR
T T e e ) , 53‘3‘
o A I \ =
& 393 3924\
3 b}
&l 598 ' 397 | 596 1 395\ 394 \\59 .

N

! | waren 1o SR s 0) \ \

KHYO . PAGE.

heets

OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOI
‘Sheet_ Eight (8) of Nine (9)

SEE SHEET TWO (2) FOR CENERAL NOTES
AND KEY AP, SEE SHEET THREE (3) FOR LEGEND

TWO

GRAPHIC, SCALE
| SCALE: 17 = 50°

|
|
|
|
* I *
¥ | =«
L wRER |
ispiCTOM P £
sena e Sl
by — i3 E
v . H
R - i
N, A5 FLAGGED @ E51 S
¢ ) ~ - > A
w L N H! i
—— DA | 3
_ i 2
o MG 4 z !
VTN R / |
L BUT us N
A |
e - = e wrscnov |
— o s T sy s -;
iy * RSDICTON o |
. yeruano |
“ v
/ . 0 wooy

Yoo 40

T

o
0900-0100-0000~§¢-NZ~22 0N TI0HVS

Zov1 30V ‘960
VHHLSON USEHD pu{n viiLion Sino7 sovr
)
i

opions Ayuna nossoy 9svg o7 sty vex 7 dvsuna SOWVL T

Ete=)

T.EEL0.00S

s
Uz wowoss b 107 yusuirianoy Jo spuy parsoidun,

09897t _M 55,5000 K

D6 GTET
L5v3 67 oW I T USGL T 1L 10T I 50 0 AT

VEGETATED NATURAL
BUFFER (25" AVG)

TRACT ' C-2!

(CONSERVATION TRACT)

PREPARED BY:

u A&] Land Svrveyors Inc.
e P BT
e s oc m jorda 32207
AT S ebesERnon St N 27 16,1733
o T oot dio.1753




st Number: 202145008226 ok
John . Crowford Clrk o Couts, N

2440 age: 1475 Page 9 of 9 Dat: 1072021 Tie: 9:26 A
520 Couty, Forde

(8000 P*

.
% . .
H
AREA . %
JRiSDICTOVA ¥ NN
AN o~ Ly

RER
omsoicroN
0

LN
Wy ET

©
v

w638
i

AT ST

g Y-

26

“e

«

M

AMELIA NATIONAL FHASE ONE-C, SEGMENTS ONE AND TWO

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 27 AND 29, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA

TRACT D"

Unplat
R

|
|
|

u

tted_lands of Section 27, Township 2 North, \
inge 28 Fast, Nassau County, Florida”

T B
’%ﬁaﬁ;’" N 39'30‘27’ £ 649.60 1 w‘
= ;
ty . o | |
. )

80" WOE UTILITY EASEMENT, AS PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 673, PAGE 1452

Lo
\ i R |
X o ) g
“ / | N |
H H O Y . [
§ u - r ~No b 2 | .
" & | =
% E | e
H E| il
g1 VETLAND. WRISDICTIONAL AREA : | kL
N ] m
i o i :
g 8o K
5 vy 3 !
| TRACT*C-3 ( Loy !
1 [e——— | s
S . “t <\ | |
l - A
! . N | |
| sevswi u sz \ | |
I
1
1

TnShrument % S
‘OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK PacE
Sheet Nine (9) of Nine (9) Sheets

'SEE_SHEET TWO (2) FOR GENERAL NOTES.
AND KEY UAP, SEE SHEET THREE (3) FOR LEGEND

o 50 100
> GRAPHIC, SCALE
3 SCALE: 1 = 50"
it
2 5o
5 %¢
2
g 23
& 53
IR N
fogiz
;3 %S0
§ s3>
5 xETuo
EE
F
& e f
I
5 fos
EOE S
I
3

(oea) zzesr

B
oL ———————— T
s o e e S P00 G ]
e SIS ‘ !
RIGHT OF WAY, AS PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 21, PAGE 44 L

PARCEL No. 27-2N~28-0000-0010-0010
aur DEED

IMOGENE L WASBURN, unmarried widow

to JACK LOUIS WORTHAM, o married persan
B0OK 1695, PAGE 302

it

PARCEL No. 27-2N~28-0000~0010-0060
£eD
IMOGENE L. MASBURN. /K /o IMOGENE L. TAYL.OR

to UACK LOUIS WORTHAM and CHERYL WORTHHAM
OR. BOOK 796, PACE 1442

|

[

FrRepaReD b:
A & Land Surveyors, Inc.
3847 Luclla Strect
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
7904 3461733
9043461736




Amelia National Community
Development District

Update on Amelia National Entry Corridor
Electrical & Lighting System Rebuild Phase 2



Amelia National Community
Development District

Discussion of Bermuda Ditch



Amelia National Community
Development District

Update of Fence on Pond 17



Amelia National Community
Development District

Discussion of Wild Cherry Drive Water Table for
Pond 23 and Pond 24 Outfalls



Amelia National Community
Development District

Review and Consideration of
Algae Removal Proposal for
Pond 5



The Lake Doctors, Inc.,

Aquatic Management Services

Physical Removal Agreement

This Agreement, made this day of 2025 is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a Florida corporation
(“the Company”) and the following “Customer”

PROPERTY NAME (Community/Business/Individual)

INVOICING ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE ( )

EMAIL ADDRESS

The parties hereto agree to follows:

A. The Company agrees to physically remove specified aquatic vegetation upon execution of this Agreement and in accordance with the terms
and conditions of this Agreement in the following location(s):

Physical removal of Algae from Pond 5 associated with Amelia National CDD in Fernandina Beach, Florida.

Includes the physical removal of algae to the bank with disposal on site.

*Proposal will be to remove as much surface algae as possible within the allotted time frame (One Day). Email approval needed for
subsequent days of work, if needed.

B. Customer agrees to pay the Company the following sum for specified aquatic management services:

1. One-Time Physical Removal (Daily Rate/One Day Minimum) $ 2,300.00 Per Day
2. Disposal of Aquatic Vegetation (On Site) $ INCLUDED
3. Service Report $ INCLUDED

Total of Services Accepted $ 2,300.00

$2,300.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement. Costs may be adjusted with notice in writing
to include any additional costs such as additional days for removal, sales taxes, permitting fees, monitoring, reporting, water testing and related
costs mandated by any governmental or regulatory body related to service under this Agreement.

C. The Company uses products and equipment which, in its sole discretion, are intended to provide effective and safe results.

D. The Company agrees to commence services within thirty (30) days, weather permitting, from the date of receipt of this executed Agreement
and/or required government permits.

E. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and returned by Customer
to the Company on or before December 26th, 2025.

F. The Terms and Conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and Customer hereby acknowledges that it
has read and is familiar with the contents thereof.

CUSTOMER PREFERENCES

EMAIL INVOICE: __ YES ___ NO| If yes, provide invoice email:

EMAIL WORK ORDER: ___YES ___ NO | /f yes, provide work order email:

THIRD PARTY COMPLIANCE/REGISTRATION: _ YES ___ NO THIRD PARTY INVOICING PORTAL**: ___YES ___NO

REQUESTED START MONTH: | PURCHASE ORDER #:

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. CUSTOMER:

L Masa

Signed Date

Jesse E. Mason, Sales Manager

Name

01/2024 ® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.


https://2,300.00

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Physical Removal Services will be conducted in a manner consistent with good water management practices using the following methods and techniques when
applicable. It is highly recommended that the Customer pursue a follow up treatment of the waterway with herbicides to ensure enduring conditions. Post-physical removal,
the waterway will be highly nutrient rich and prone to extreme levels of growth if left untreated.

The Physical Removal Services will only complete removal of the aquatic vegetation from the waterway to the shoreline. Customer is responsible for any disposal from
the shoreline. Note that many species take several months or longer to fully decompose.

The Physical Removal Services will be aimed at specific weeds and aquatic plants, but the scope of work may lead to impacts on other aquatic plants and vegetation.
The Company assumes no responsibility for damage to non-target aquatic plants.

Customer also agrees to notify the Company, in writing, of any conditions which may affect the scope of work and Customer agrees to pay any resultant higher direct
costs incurred.

Customer agrees to reimburse the Company for all processing fees for registering with third party companies for compliance monitoring services and/or invoicing portal
fees. Fees will be reimbursed via an additional invoice per the Company’s discretion.

If at any time during the term of this Agreement, Customer reasonably believes the Company is not performing in a satisfactory manner, or in accordance with the terms
of this Agreement, Customer shall give the Company written notice stating with particularity the reasons for Customer’s dissatisfaction. The Company shall investigate
and attempt to address Customer’s concerns. If, after the Company’s address of the Customer’s concerns, Customer continues to reasonably believe the Company’s
performance is unsatisfactory, Customer may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice (“Second Notice”) to the Company and paying all monies owing to the
effective date of termination, which shall be the entire amount outstanding due under the terms of this Agreement.

The Company shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits: (a) Workman’s Compensation with statutory limits; (b) Automobile Liability; (c) Comprehensive
General Liability, including Pollution Liability, Property Damage, Completed Operations and Product Liability. A Certificate of Insurance will be provided upon request. A
Certificate of Insurance naming Customer as “Additional Insured” may be provided at Customer’s request. Customer agrees to pay for any additional costs of insurance
requirements over and above the standard insurance provided by the Company.

The Company agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Customer from and against any and all liability for any loss, injury or damage, including, without limitation,
all costs, expenses, court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, imposed on Customer by any person caused by or that results from the gross negligence or willful
misconduct of the Company, its employees or agents. Customer hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the Company harmless from and against any and all liability
for any loss, injury or damage, including, without limitation, all costs, expenses, court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, imposed on the Company by any person
whomsoever that occurs on or about Customer’s premises, except for any such loss, injury or damage that is caused by or results solely from the gross negligence or
willful misconduct of the Company its employees or agents.

IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOST
PROFITS, SAVINGS OR REVENUE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. Customer agrees that the Company’s liability under this Agreement
shall be limited to six (6) times the daily fee, which amount shall be Customer's maximum remedy regardless of the legal theory used to determine that the Company is
liable for the injury or loss (including, without limitation, negligence breach of contract breach of warranty and product liability).

Neither party shall be responsible for damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in performance of any of its obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots,
war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, curtailment or failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or not of
the same class or kind as those set forth above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to overcome. Should the Company
be prohibited, restricted or otherwise prevented or impaired from rendering specified services by any condition, the Company shall notify Customer of said condition and
of the excess direct costs arising therefrom. Customer shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of notice to notify the Company in writing of any inability to comply with
excess direct costs as requested by the Company.

Customer warrants that it is authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the riparian owner If a legal entity, the person executing this Agreement on behalf of
Customer represents that Customer is duly organized and existing, and is in good standing, under the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization and that execution,
delivery, and performance of this Agreement has been duly authorized by all appropriate corporate action

The Company covenants to perform and complete the services hereunder in a timely, competent and workmanlike manner and in accordance with the specifications and
requirements set forth in this Agreement. THE COMPANY HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS, AND CUSTOMER HEREBY WAIVES, RELEASES AND RENOUNCES,
ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND CLAIMS EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY LAW OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO SERVICES OR PRODUCTS PROVIDED
BY THE COMPANY.

The Company agrees to hold Customer harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of the Company. However, the Company shall in
no event be liable to Customer or others for indirect, special or consequential damages resulting from any cause whatsoever.

Should Customer become delinquent, the Company may place the account on hold for non-payment and Customer will continue to be responsible for the outstanding
amount even if the account is placed on hold. The Company may, at its sole discretion, choose to suspend services and charge the Customer 25% of the daily equivalent
invoice amount for three (3) consecutive days, herein referred to as the Credit Hold Period, or until Customer pays all invoices due, whichever comes earlier. Regular
Service may be reinstated once the entire past due balance has been received in full. Should the Customer remain delinquent at the end of the Credit Hold Period,
Company shall be entitled to bring action for collection of monies due and owing under this Agreement. Customer agrees to pay collection costs, including, but not limited
to, reasonable attorneys fee (including those on appeal) and court costs, and all other expenses incurred by the Company resulting from such collection action. The
Company reserves the right at any time to charge interest on unpaid amounts at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per year. Customer hereby irrevocably submits to
the exclusive personal jurisdiction of the state and federal courts of Duval County, Florida for the adjudication of all disputes or questions hereunder.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upon acceptance by the Company Corporate Office. No oral or written alterations
or modifications of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both the Company and Customer. This
Agreement is assignable by Customer only with the prior written consent of the Company.

01/2024 ® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.



Amelia National Community
Development District

Review and Consideration of Aeration
Proposal for Pond 5



i N

ACKSONY
FELECTRI
CONTRA

Billing Address

Leland Management Amelia Nat
95211 Clubhouse Road
Fernandina Beach, FL, 32034
Phone: -

Email:
Ibarker@lelandmanagement.com

Line Item

Pond 5 - Power to Aerator

Service Address

Leland Management Amelia Nat
95211 Clubhouse Road
Fernandina Beach, FL, 32034
Phone: (904) 483-2987

Email:
Ibarker@elandmanagement.com

After looking at the existing power to the aerator on pond 5 we have

found the following:

*We do not know where the power is being fed from to power the outlet
*This seems to be capable of up 20 amps based on what is currently
there but could be a false statement because of the distance to the
power source which we do not know where this source is

*With 2 of these aerators on this system that would only draw 12
amps so it should be able to operate with 2 of these on the same

circuit

*However, with these being plugged into a GFI outlet we would
recommend to turn this into 2 separate GFl outlets, one for each
system so that it does not make the single GFl outlet so hot that it trips
the circuit and then both systems are down

*With 2 GFl's it will split the power between the 2 and never have a
problem with overheating the GFl or if there is a issue it will only take

down 1 of the GFI's

*Install a second GFl at this location so that the new aerator can utilize

its own GFl outlet
*Test and clean up

Terms and Conditions

Estimate#E008881-1 - (Page 1 of 2)

Estimate

Jacksonville Electrical
Contractors

5950 Dunn Avenue

Jacksonville, FL, 32218

Phone: (904) 424-3758

Email: ed.jaxelectrical@gmail.com
License #EC13013421

Date: 10/03/2025 05:58 PM
Estimate # E008881-1
Technician: Tim Karst

Status Rate Qty Total
Approved  $275.00 1 $275.00
Subtotal $275.00
Total Tax $0.00
Total $275.00
Net Amount $275.00


mailto:ed.jaxelectrical@gmail.com

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SUBMIT THIS PROPOSAL

Notes:

*Any alterations or deviations from the drawings provided or scope of work stated above involving extra costs in
materials or labor will become an extra charge above and beyond the estimate provided.

*Jacksonville Electrical Contractors may withdraw this proposal if not accepted within 30 days

*Jacksonville Electrical Contractors shall hold title to and right to possession of all equipment or materials used in the
work outlined above until total payment has been collected.

*By signing this document the customer agrees the scope of work stated is correct and will pay the amount stated.
*Jacksonville Electrical Contractors standard payment terms are NET 30 for commercial projects unless stated
differently

*Payment is due upon completion of work on residential projects unless stated differently

*|_ate payments beyond the terms above will incur a service charge of 3% per month or $35 whichever is greater that
will be added to the invoice.

*Should this matter be turned over to an attorney for collection, customer agrees to pay all costs of collection, including
all court costs and attorneys’ fees incurred including, but not limited to, those fees/costs related to any demand for
payment letter, any lawsuit, any arbitration, any bankruptcy proceeding and any appeal.

Estimate#E008881-1 - (Page 2 of 2)



Amelia National Community
Development District

Review and Consideration of Aeration
Proposal for Pond 29



Amelia National Community
Development District

Update of Partial Termination of Access and
Maintenance Easement



Amelia National Community
Development District

Review and Acceptance of Kutak Rock
Resignation Letter



KUTAK ROC K Kutak Rock LLP

107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32301-7707
office 850.692.7300

Katie S. Buchanan
850.692.7300
katie.buchanan@kutakrock.com

December 1, 2025

Via Electronic Delivery
Steve Kearney (boardmember5@amelianationalcdd.com)
Venessa Ripoll (ripollv@pfm.com)

Re: Resignation as District Counsel
Dear Chairman Kearney and Ms. Ripoll:

| am writing as a follow up to the recent meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Amelia
National Community Development District (the “District’) at which the Board discussed its desire
to seek new legal counsel.

Please accept this letter as my notice of resignation to be effective as of December 31, 2025, unless
the District elects to exercise its option for an earlier termination. | am providing this resignation
so that the District does not suffer a delay in moving forward with the Board’s priorities and
initiatives. | believe bringing new counsel in to handle those matters is more cost effective and
efficient than having that work transition between counsel mid-stream.

| have enjoyed my tenure with the District and will cooperate fully in the transfer of files and
information to new counsel. | wish you continued success in the Amelia National community.

Sincerely,

o B

Katie S. Buchanan

4908-3139-4685.1


mailto:boardmember5@amelianationalcdd.com
mailto:ripollv@pfm.com
mailto:katie.buchanan@kutakrock.com

Amelia National Community
Development District

Review and Consideration of District
Counsel Services Proposals



TAMMI E. BACH, ESQ., B.C.S.

Clearwater, FL 33756

(727) 733-0494 (office)//(904) 415-3853 (mobile) - Tammi@cityattorneys.legal

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

SKILLS

Board Certified by the Florida Bar in City, County & Local Government Law and prepared to bring
extensive experience to city, county and special district government clients. Adept at navigating
complex legal issues and providing strategic counsel to local government officials. Known for
collaborative approach and achieving results through teamwork and adaptability.

WORK HISTORY

03/2025 - Current

11/2007 - 02/2025

06/2006 - 10/2007

07/2000 - 04/2006

e Land Use and Environmental Law e Public Procurement

e Contract Drafting and Review e Intergovernmental Relations

Attorney - Trask Daigneault, LLP — Clearwater, FL
Provides comprehensive and efficient legal services to local government clients utilizing

over 25 years of experience handling all matters affecting local governments

City Attorney - City of Fernandina Beach — Fernandina Beach, FL

e City Overview: (pop 13,647//annual budget $169 Million//250+ employees)

e Represented City Commission, Charter Officers and City staff

e Experienced in Florida land use/development issues

e Managed public procurement transactions

e Negotiated and reviewed complex contracts

e Experienced in charter review process, strategic planning, taxes and fees, public finance,
risk management, real estate and environmental law, Florida Building Code and
Administrative Code, Florida Election and Ethics Codes

e Experienced in City/County/Special District/State intergovernmental relations

Litigation Associate - Carey & Leisure, P.A. — Clearwater, FL
e Handled government liability, personal injury, real estate, construction cases
e Drafted pleadings, handled depositions and mediations
e Won $750,000 Plaintiff verdict in jury trial

Assistant City Attorney - City of Largo — Largo, FL
e City Overview: (pop 82,000//annual budget $185 Million//922 employees)
e Reviewed, drafted and negotiated contracts, ordinances and resolutions
e Advised City Commission, Charter Officers and City staff
e Board Attorney for Code Enforcement Board and Planning Board


mailto:Tammi@cityattorneys.legal

Tammi E. Bach, Esq., B.C.S.
Page 2

PROFESSIONAL LEADERSHIP AFFILIATIONS AND COURTS

e Florida Bar Association, 1999

¢ City, County & Local Government Law Section, Chair 2023-2024

e Florida Municipal Attorneys Association, President, 2022-2023

o Florida Supreme Court, all state courts of Florida, U.S. Middle District of Florida

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

e Florida Trend Magazine's Legal Elite, 2015, Government Attorneys
e Chair Service Award, 2022, City, County & Local Government Law Section

EDUCATION
05/1999 Juris Doctor
Stetson University College of Law — Gulfport, FL
e With Honors
05/1995 Bachelor of Arts: History

University of Florida — Gainesville, FL
e With High Honors

BOARD CERTIFICATION

Board Certified Specialist in City, County & Local Government Law, since 2006

PRO BONO LEGAL WORK

Children’s Burn Foundation of Florida, Inc., Board Attorney since 2008



CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY

FOR THE AMELIA NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENT, is made and entered into effective this day of
, 2025, by and between the Amelia National Community Development

District, a Florida independent special district organized pursuant to Ch. 190, Florida Statutes
(hereinafter, “District”) and Tammi E. Bach, Esq., (hereinafter, “Attorney”) and Trask
Daigneault, LLP, (hereinafter, “Law Firm”).

WITNESSETH: In consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained

herein, the parties agree as follows:

1.

The District agrees to retain Attorney and Law Firm as legal counsel for the District, to
perform the functions and duties of legal counsel to the District and its Board of
Supervisors consisting in substantial part of the attendance and participation at regular
and special meetings of the Board of Supervisors; attending and participating in other
meetings when directed by the Board of Supervisors; reviewing agreements, contracts,
permits, or similar such documents involving the District’s operations and business;
advising the Board of Supervisors and District staff, as directed by the Board of
Supervisors, regarding legal and regulatory issues involving the District, and,
representation of the District in administrative, judicial, and quasi-judicial proceedings,
unless other representation is deemed appropriate by the Board of Supervisors, Attorney or
Law Firm.

The District agrees to compensate Attorney and Firm for services provided in the
amount of Two Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars and 00/100 ($285.00) per hour. Based on the
District’s annual budget amounts for District Attorey legal services, it is likely that legal services
requested by the Board of Supervisors in addition to the District Attorney’s attendance at the Board
of Supervisors’ regular meetings will incur additional legal costs above annual budgeted amounts.
Should the Board of Supervisors require the District Attorney to travel for the District,
travel time is charged at the hourly rate of $285/hour, but the District is not responsible
for reimbursing costs for mileage or fuel if the District Attorney travels by automobile.
Any travel reimbursements from the District, such as hotel, airfare, etc. for the District
Attorney, shall be pre-approved by the District, in writing, prior to the District Attorney
incurring such travel expenses.

Invoices. District Attorney shall render invoices to the District for services that have
been rendered in accordance with this Agreement in the previous month. Invoices
will be reviewed and normally paid within thirty (30) days following the District's
receipt of the District Attorney's invoice. Invoices shall be submitted to:



Amelia National Community Development District
Attn: Venessa Ripoll, District Manager

PFM Group Consulting, LLC

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard

Suite 270

Orlando, FL 32817

Or electronically to: ripollv@pfm.com

If the District has questions or concerns regarding an invoice, it will notify District Attorney

and/or Law Firm regarding the same within ten (10) days of receiving the invoice. The

District will then pay the invoice within thirty (30) days of resolving the outstanding issues.

4.

The District shall either pay directly or reimburse Attorney for any and all out-of-
pocket expenses incurred on behalf of the District, such as travel, parking, food, and
lodging for any matters requiring Attorney to appear on behalf of the District outside
of Nassau County, Florida; court costs and other costs related to litigation in which the
District is a party; and the cost of legal research on subjects in which District has a
direct interest.

This Agreement may be renewed by District at the beginning of each fiscal year, subject
to rate renegotiation by the parties. Either party may terminate this contract, for any
reason, upon 60 days’ written notice.

This Agreement shall be for a term effective , 2025, and ending
September 30, 2026.

This Agreement shall automatically renew for a one (1) year term on the first date of
the District’s recurring fiscal year should rate renegotiation not occur.

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties respecting the
subject matter hereof and may be modified only by mutual written agreement signed by
all parties to the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed their names and affixed their
seals on the day and year first written above, and hereby assert they have the power, authority,
and permission to enter into this Agreement.


mailto:ripollv@pfm.com

AMELIA NATIONAL COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: Stephen Kearney
Title: Chairman, Board of Supervisors

TAMMI E. BACH, Esq.

g =

Tammi E. Bach, Esq.

FOR THE LAW FIRM:

By:
Tom Trask, Esq.
Managing Partner




—tl e

PERSSON, COHEN, MOONEY, FERNANDEZ & JACKSON, PA.
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

David P. Persson**
Andrew H. Cohen

Kelly M. Fernandez* Telephone (941) 3064730
Maggie D. Mooney* Facsimile (941) 306-4832
R. David Jackson™ Email: acohen@flgovlaw.com

Daniel P. Lewis
Amy T. Farrington

Karla M. Armstrong
* Board Certified City, County and Local Government Law Reply to: Lakewood Ranch
** Retired

November 14, 2025

VIA U.S. MAIL AND EMAIL

Venessa Ripoll, District Manager
PFM Group Consulting LLC

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste. 270
Orlando, FL 32817

RE: Amelia National Community Development District
Dear Venessa,

On behalf of the law firm of Persson, Cohen, Mooney, Fernandez & Jackson, P.A., please allow
this correspondence to serve as our proposal to provide District Counsel services for the Amelia
National Community Development District. Our firm and I greatly appreciate the opportunity of
being considered for this position.

Persson, Cohen, Mooney, Fernandez & Jackson, P.A. was established in 2002 under the name
of Persson & Cohen, P.A., and most recently changed its name to Persson, Cohen, Mooney,
Fernandez & Jackson, P.A., in January 2022. I have been practicing law for over twentynine (29)
years and have been an attorney with the firm since its inception. During that time, I, and other
members of the firm, have represented numerous local government clients. In fact, most of our firm’s
attorneys have been practicing local government law for well over ten (10) years. We currently have
seven (7) attorneys working fulltime for our firm while Mr. Persson is retired.

Lakewood Ranch Venice
6853 Energy Court 236 Pedro Street
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34240 Venice, Florida 34285


mailto:acohen@flgovlaw.com

Our firm currently represents multiple special districts across Florida, with our primary focus
on residentcontrolled districts. [ serve as primary counsel to over twenty (20) community
development districts and approximately ninety percent (90%) of my personal practice is dedicated
to local government work for the firm’s special district clients. Further, Daniel Lewis has been
practicing for fourteen (14) years, serves as primary counsel for three (3) community development
districts, and is Town Attorney for Indian Shores and Belleair Shore.

If provided the opportunity to represent the District, Mr. Lewis and [ would serve as District
Counsel. I would respectfully submit that our firm’s background in representing special districts and
other local government entities would be an asset and benefit to our representation of Amelia
National Community Development District.

Our firm would propose services to the District on an hourly basis. The rate of compensation
for most work that we would perform including, but not limited to, contract review, research, and
consulting, would be $350.00 per hour for attorney time (applicable to all attorneys in our firm). We
do bill the District for travel time, but we do not bill clients for incidental costs. Bond-related
transactions would typically be billed on a flat rate.

Enclosed with this letter are resumes for myself and Daniel Lewis. In addition, a list of the
firm’s special district clients is also enclosed, along with other local governments our firm currently
represents. A list of references with contact information is also enclosed.

Persson, Cohen, Mooney, Fernandez & Jackson, P.A., would like to thank you and the Board
of Supervisors for your consideration of our firm’s proposal. We hope to have the opportunity to
discuss our potential representation of the Amelia National Community Development District
further and to answer any additional questions you or the Board of Supervisors may have.

Sincerely,
2N
AHC:fmw Andrew H. Cohen

Encls.



S e
PERSSON, COHEN, MOONEY, FERNANDEZ & JACKSON, P.A.

ANDREW H. COHEN
6853 Energy Court, Lakewood Ranch, Florida
34240 Tel: (941) 306-4730 Fax: (941) 306-4832
E-Mail: acohen@flgovlaw.com

Practice areas include: Governmental Law, Special
Districts and Community Association collections

Education: University of Florida College of
Law Gainesville, Florida
Juris Doctorate, 1996

New College (Honors
College for the State
University System)
Sarasota, Florida

B.A. Political Science, 1993

Qualifications: *  Over 29 years of legal practice

«  Representation of multiple special districts
across Southwest Florida

*  Representation of numerous community
associations in the collection of past-due
assessments

o  Lecturer on community association
collections and Florida's Public Records,
Ethics and Sunshine laws

Affiliations: «  Florida Bar Association; Sarasota
County Bar Association
Former Trustee of the Hershorin Schiff
Community Day School Board of Trustees

Awards: EvanJ. Yegelwel Book Award in Environmental Law, Spring 1996


mailto:acohen@flgovlaw.com

Llll

PERSSON, COHEN, MOONEY, FERNANDEZ & JACKSON, P.A.

DANIEL P. LEWIS
236 Pedro Street, Venice, Florida 34285
Tel: (941) 3064730 Fax: (941) 3064832
E-Mail: dlewis@flgovlaw.com

Practice areas include: Local Government and Special
Districts, Zoning and Land Use Law

Education: Gonzaga University School of Law
Spokane, Washington
Juris Doctorate, 2010

University of Florida
Gainesville, Florida

Bachelor of Arts, 2007

Qualifications: *  Over 14 years of legal practice
* Represents local governments, community development
districts and community associations in Southwest Florida
* Prosecutes enforcement violations for local governments
and handles appeals of orders

Affiliations: *  The Florida Bar

*  Sarasota County Bar Association



CLIENT LIST

Municipalities

City of Venice
Sarasota County, Florida

Town of Longboat Key
Sarasota County, Florida

e Town of Indian Shores
Pinellas County, Florida

s Town of Belleair Shore
Pinellas County, Florida

Fire Districts

Cedar Hammock Fire Control District
Manatee County, Florida

Duette Fire & Rescue District
Manatee County, Florida

East Manatee Fire Rescue District
Manatee County, Florida

North River Fire District
Manatee County, Flotida

s Southern Manatee Fire & Rescue District
Manatee County, Florida

e West Manatee Fire Rescue District
Manatee County, Florida

e Upper Captiva Fire Protection and Rescue
Service District
Lee County, Florida

Other Special Districts

Holiday Park - Park and Recreation District
Sarasota County, Florida

Tri-Par Estates Park & Recreation District
Sarasota County, Florida

West Coast Inland Navigation District
Sarasota County, Florida

Port Malabar Holiday Park Mobile Home Park
Brevard County, Florida

e  Fort Myers Beach Public Library District
Lee County, Florida

e Trailer Estates Park & Recreation District
Manatee County, Florida

o Captiva Erosion Prevention District
Lee County, Florida

o Tampa Bay Water
Pinellas County, Florida

Other Local Government Clients

City of Bradenton
Manatee County, Florida
Special Magistrate Services

City of North Port
Sarasota County, Florida
Special Counsel/Conflict Counsel

City of Palmetto
Manatee County, Florida
Special Magistrate Service

e City of Sarasota
Sarasota County, Flotrida
Attorney for Nuisance Abatement Board

s Manatee County
Hearing Officer - Land Use Matters



City of Punta Gorda
Charlotte County, Florida

Attorney for Building Bd. & Code Enforcement Bd.

Communiry Development Districts

Aqua One Community Development District
Bradenton, Florida

Aqua By the Bay Community Development
District
Bradenton, Florida

Blackburn Creek Community Development
District
Sarasota, Florida

Bobcat Trail Community Development District
North Port, Florida

Chapel Crossings Community Development
District
Wesley Chapel, Florida

Cheval West Community Development District
Lutz, Florida

Covington Park Community Development
District
Apollo Beach, Florida

Cross Creek Community Development District
Bradenton, Florida

Cypress Creek of Hillsborough County
Community Development District
Wimauma, Florida

Eastlake Qaks Community Development
District
Oldsmar, Florida

Easton Park Community Development District
Tampa, Florida

Greyhawk Landing Community Development
District
Bradenton, Florida

Harbor Bay Community Development District
Apollo Beach, Florida

Heritage Harbour South Community
Development District
Bradenton, Florida

Heritage Isles Community Development District
Tampa, Florida

Heritage Lake Park Community Development
District
Punta Gorda, Florida

Heritage Oak Park Community Development
District
Port Charlotte, Florida

Highlands Community Development District
Wimauma, Florida

Laguna Lakes Community Development District
Ft. Myers, Florida

Lakewood Ranch Community Development
District 2
Lakewood Ranch, Florida

Lakewood Ranch Community Development
District 4
Lakewood Ranch, Florida

Lakewood Ranch Community Development

District 5
Lakewood Ranch, Florida

Lakewood Ranch Community Development
District 6
Iakewood Ranch, Florida

Legends Bay Community Development District
Manatee County, Florida

Lexington Community Development District
Parrish, Florida



Paseo Community Development District
Ft. Myers, Florida

Silverleaf Community Development District
Parrish, Florida

Stoneybrook at Venice Community
Development District
Venice, Florida

Tara Community Development District 1
Bradenton, Florida

University Place Community Development
District
Bradenton, Florida

Venetian Community Development District
Venice, Florida

Waterlefe Community Development District
Bradenton, Florida



REFERENCES

Philip Frankel, Chairman

Heritage Harbour South Community Development District
Bradenton, Florida 34202
Seat2@HeritageHarbourSouthCDD.org

Kenneth Bumgarner

Waterlefe Community Development District
Bradenton, Florida 34212
ken@waterlefecdd.com

Steven H. Zielinski, Executive Director

Lakewood Ranch Community Development Districts
Lakewood Ranch, Florida

Phone - 9419070202

Steve.zielinski@lwrtownhall.com



mailto:Steve.zielinski@lwrtownhall.com
mailto:ken@waterlcfecdd.com
mailto:Seat2@HeritagcHarbourSouthCDD.org

LAW OFFICES

BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO & RAMSEY, P.A.

ESTABLISHED 1977

KENNETH W. MORGAN, JR. LAS OLAS SQUARE, SUITE 600 CHRISTINE A. BROWN
MICHAEL J. PAWELCZYK 515 EAST LAS OLAS BOULEVARD GABRIELLA A. FERNANDEZ PEREZ
MANUEL R. COMRAS FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 MARLENE E. GONZALEZ
ANDREW A. RIEF (954) 764-7150 LORI B. LEWELLEN
JEFFERY R. LAWLEY (954) 764-7279 FAX LIZA E. SMOKER
GINGER E. WALD LUCAS A. WILLIAMS
SCOTT C. COCHRAN PGA NATIONAL OFFICE CENTER
ALINE O. MARCANTONIO 300 AVENUE OF THE CHAMPIONS, SUITE 270 OF COUNSEL
JOHN C. WEBBER PALM BEACH GARDENS, FLORIDA 33418
(561) 659-5970 CLARK J. COCHRAN, JR.
(561) 659-6173 FAX SUSAN F. DELEGAL
GERALD L. KNIGHT
STEVEN F. BILLING (1947-1998) DENNIS E. LYLES
HAYWARD D. GAY (1943-2007) WWW,.BILLINGCOCHRAN.COM BRUCE M. RAMSEY

RICHARD T. WOULFE
PLEASE REPLY TO: FORT LAUDERDALE

November 7, 2025

Ms. Venessa Ripoll

PFM Group Consulting LLC
3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Ste 270
Orlando, FL 32817

Re:  Proposal to serve as District Counsel for
Amelia National Community Development District

Dear Venessa:

This letter will serve to memorialize our prior discussions regarding the possibility of this
firm undertaking to provide legal services as District Counsel to the Amelia National
Community Development District. If accepted, general District legal services will be billed at
the rate of $325.00 per hour when that work is performed by a partner of the firm. Legal work
carried out by associates will be billed at $250.00 per hour. Tasks assigned to paralegals are
billed at $100.00 per hour. I will serve as registered agent and our office will be listed as the
registered office for the Amelia National Community Development District pursuant to Florida
law. There will be a monthly minimum fee of $500.00 for general/recurring legal services which
may include, but shall not be limited to: communications with District Manager and District
Staff re: routine operations of the CDD; communications with state and local government
agencies re: CDD matters, requests for information, audits, etc.; updating and maintaining CDD
records, notices, filings, etc.; reviewing miscellaneous correspondence re: CDD; scheduling
matters involving the CDD and Agendas re: meetings of the Board of Supervisors; monitoring
litigation matters, receiving and processing all notices, service of process, etc., as Registered
Agent of the CDD; reviewing and reporting upon changes in legislation and regulatory measures
affecting the CDD. This fee structure will be adjusted on a periodic basis in connection with the
District’s budget process and no later than every third fiscal year to reflect changes in the
Consumer Price Index published by the U.S. Department of Labor.



Page 2

Specialized legal services performed in connection with litigation, the validation and
issuance of CDD bonds, as well as infrastructure construction activities funded by CDD bonds,
will be invoiced separately and, when appropriate, charged against bond proceeds. Costs related
to all of the above-listed activities will also be invoiced separately.

This firm currently serves as district counsel to over 150 community development districts.
While the majority of our CDD clients are located in South Florida, we have several other CDD
clients located throughout the State of Florida. As a result, our team has extensive experience in
establishing CDDs, expanding and contracting CDD boundaries, validating, issuing, and
refunding bonds for public infrastructure, providing for and addressing conveyances of interests
in real property related to CDD projects, contract preparation, non-ad valorem special
assessments, Florida Ethics, Public Records, and Sunshine laws, and other general aspects of
providing legal services to CDDs and other special district clients.

It is my understanding that this proposal will be placed upon the District’s agenda for
review and approval by the Board of Supervisors at a future meeting. Should you or any
members of the Board of Supervisors have any questions regarding the above, please feel free to
contact me at your convenience.

MICHAEL
For the Firm



Amelia National Community
Development District

Discuss the Communication Expectations for
Leland Management Representatives



Amelia National Community
Development District

Update on Pond Maintenance



CDD Pond Summary 12/08/2025
Board Member 4, Fred Phelleps

Updated the Lake Doctor’s service reports pdf for the Amelia National CDD website.

Pond Algae Control

o

We continue to have algae issues in the front ponds and ponds with dead floating
algae. | sent the request below by email (11/26) to Venessa. Unfortunately,
Florida sunshine laws limit what can be approved by email.

| am requesting board approval and strongly recommend we have Lake Doctors
remove the dead algae from pond 5 and any other ponds (pond 10 would be the
second) they can complete during the day Lake Doctors equipment is on

site. The attached quote from Lake Doctors is for $2300 for a day, the preferred
rate to Amelia National. As you know, we have been struggling with algae issues
on the front ponds since June. The current dead algae on pond 5 is thick and has
been moving from one end to the other with the wind for over 4 weeks. Lake
Doctors has applied algicides to kill the algae as well as alum to limit growth,
however, we have a thick dead patch floating on the pond. Please see the
images in the link
(https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/16VacWMeqg9afleaTmoc7Dkffp urPWUc
C?usp=drive_link). I hope removal of the material in conjunction with cooling

outdoor temperatures, the front ponds should remain clearer until late spring.
| have heard from several neighbors about the algae in ponds. They are all
concerned about thick dead patches. Some have threatened legal action.
Follow-up on long term pond maintenance:

= Two other pond management companies (Florida Water Ways Inc. and

Estate Management Services) have been on site to review the property

and discuss our issues with their aquatics directors.

= Attached is a proposed SOW for Bid for pond services.

= Have made several attempts to meet with Tyler Clem at Nassau County
Extension Service. Messages sent on Nov 4, Visit to their site on Nov 7t
and 14™" email on Nov 17. There is currently personnel changes at the
Nassau County Extension Service. | will follow-up with the new director.

Amelia National has an Aquaculture professional, Chris Kohler, within the
community. We met on Nov. 25 and discussed the current situation. He has
agreed to help with questions as we work on the issue. Reference material
provided. Thanks to Dr. Mauricio Stola for providing the connection.

Midge Control


https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/16VacWMeq9afIeaTmoc7Dkffp_urPWUcC?usp=drive_link)
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/16VacWMeq9afIeaTmoc7Dkffp_urPWUcC?usp=drive_link)
https://floridalake.com/
https://ponds.org/lakeandpondmanagementcompany.html
https://fisheries.siu.edu/faculty/kohler.php

o Blue Gill fish restocking to complete on Dec. 18. The blue gill should help reduce
midge larva and ultimately help control midge. Grass Crap will also be restocked
at that time.



SOW Proposal



Proposed - Amelia National Community Development District (CDD) Pond Management

Services Statement of Work

1. Service Overview

The Amelia National CDD is soliciting proposals from qualified contractors to provide
comprehensive pond management services for 34 ponds located throughout a master-planned

golf course community. These ponds are interconnected and serve dual purposes: aesthetic

enhancement and irrigation via reuse water systems.

2. Scope of Services

The selected contractor shall provide the following services:

A. Routine Pond Maintenance

Monthly inspections of all 34 ponds

Algae and aquatic weed control (including cyanobacteria mitigation)
Shoreline vegetation management

Trash and debris removal

Aeration system monitoring and minor repairs

B. Water Quality Monitoring

Provide a baseline lab analysis (nutrients, pH, DO and turbidity) at the beginning of
contract.

Water quality sampling and lab analysis (nutrients, pH, DO, turbidity) schedule.
Reporting of results with trend analysis

Recommendations for corrective actions

C. Reuse Water Integration Support

These requirements are in addition to water quality monitoring
Ponds 1-10 and 32 are interconnected with reuse water from JEA entering in pond 1.

Establish a baseline water quality of Ponds 1-10 and 32 and required monitoring
schedule if different than other ponds.



¢ Generate a preventative plan to maintain stable water quality in these ponds
including:

o Monitoring for nutrient loading and potential cyanotoxin risks
D. Emergency Response
¢ Rapid response to fish kills, algae blooms, or system failures
¢ Provide notification protocols and mitigation plans
E. Reporting & Communication
e Service reports within 5 business days for all monitoring or actions
e Semi-annual summary of pond health and management outcomes
e Attendance at CDD board meetings upon request
F. Compliance
e Compliance with Federal, State, and SJRWMD regulations
3. Proposal Requirements
Respondents must include:
¢ Company profile and relevant experience

¢ Licenses and certifications (e.g., aquatic pesticide applicator, SIRWMD compliance
experience)

e Proposed service schedule and staffing plan
e Required services that are provided by in-house vs outsourced
e |temized pricing

o Proposed service cost (monthly, quarterly, annual)

o Proposed cost for special needs: baseline water chemistry, TSS and TDS testing,
algae identification and numeration, bathymetry surveys, sediment testing, and
annual stormwater system inspections

o References from similar projects (preferably golf course or reuse water environments)
4. Timeline

e RFP Release: Jan. 15, 2026



Site Visit: Before March 1, 2026

Proposal Submission Deadline: March 15, 2026

Selection Notification: May 1, 2026

Contract Start Date: June 1,2026
5. Submission Instructions
Submit proposals to:

Amelia National CDD

Leland Management Lifestyle

Liane Barker, Community Association Manager

10175 Fortune Parkway Suite 906, Jacksonville, FL 32256
Phone: 904-300-1183

Email: Ibarker@lelandmanagement.com

Website: www.LelandManagement.com



mailto:lbarker@lelandmanagement.com
http://www.lelandmanagement.com/

Lake Doctors Service Quote for Removal of Dead Algae



The Lake Doctors, Inc.,

Aquatic Management Services

Physical Removal Agreement

This Agreement, made this day of 2025 is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a Florida corporation
(“the Company”) and the following “Customer”

PROPERTY NAME (Community/Business/Individual)

INVOICING ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE ( )

EMAIL ADDRESS

The parties hereto agree to follows:

A. The Company agrees to physically remove specified aquatic vegetation upon execution of this Agreement and in accordance with the terms
and conditions of this Agreement in the following location(s):

Physical removal of Algae from Pond 5 associated with Amelia National CDD in Fernandina Beach, Florida.

Includes the physical removal of algae to the bank with disposal on site.

*Proposal will be to remove as much surface algae as possible within the allotted time frame (One Day). Email approval needed for
subsequent days of work, if needed.

B. Customer agrees to pay the Company the following sum for specified aquatic management services:

1. One-Time Physical Removal (Daily Rate/One Day Minimum) $ 2,300.00 Per Day
2. Disposal of Aquatic Vegetation (On Site) $ INCLUDED
3. Service Report $ INCLUDED

Total of Services Accepted $ 2,300.00

$2,300.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement. Costs may be adjusted with notice in writing
to include any additional costs such as additional days for removal, sales taxes, permitting fees, monitoring, reporting, water testing and related
costs mandated by any governmental or regulatory body related to service under this Agreement.

C. The Company uses products and equipment which, in its sole discretion, are intended to provide effective and safe results.

D. The Company agrees to commence services within thirty (30) days, weather permitting, from the date of receipt of this executed Agreement
and/or required government permits.

E. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and returned by Customer
to the Company on or before December 26th, 2025.

F. The Terms and Conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and Customer hereby acknowledges that it
has read and is familiar with the contents thereof.

CUSTOMER PREFERENCES

EMAIL INVOICE: __ YES ___ NO| If yes, provide invoice email:

EMAIL WORK ORDER: ___YES ___ NO | /f yes, provide work order email:

THIRD PARTY COMPLIANCE/REGISTRATION: _ YES ___ NO THIRD PARTY INVOICING PORTAL**: ___YES ___NO

REQUESTED START MONTH: | PURCHASE ORDER #:

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. CUSTOMER:

L Masa

Signed Date

Jesse E. Mason, Sales Manager

Name

01/2024 ® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.


https://2,300.00

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Physical Removal Services will be conducted in a manner consistent with good water management practices using the following methods and techniques when
applicable. It is highly recommended that the Customer pursue a follow up treatment of the waterway with herbicides to ensure enduring conditions. Post-physical removal,
the waterway will be highly nutrient rich and prone to extreme levels of growth if left untreated.

The Physical Removal Services will only complete removal of the aquatic vegetation from the waterway to the shoreline. Customer is responsible for any disposal from
the shoreline. Note that many species take several months or longer to fully decompose.

The Physical Removal Services will be aimed at specific weeds and aquatic plants, but the scope of work may lead to impacts on other aquatic plants and vegetation.
The Company assumes no responsibility for damage to non-target aquatic plants.

Customer also agrees to notify the Company, in writing, of any conditions which may affect the scope of work and Customer agrees to pay any resultant higher direct
costs incurred.

Customer agrees to reimburse the Company for all processing fees for registering with third party companies for compliance monitoring services and/or invoicing portal
fees. Fees will be reimbursed via an additional invoice per the Company’s discretion.

If at any time during the term of this Agreement, Customer reasonably believes the Company is not performing in a satisfactory manner, or in accordance with the terms
of this Agreement, Customer shall give the Company written notice stating with particularity the reasons for Customer’s dissatisfaction. The Company shall investigate
and attempt to address Customer’s concerns. If, after the Company’s address of the Customer’s concerns, Customer continues to reasonably believe the Company’s
performance is unsatisfactory, Customer may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice (“Second Notice”) to the Company and paying all monies owing to the
effective date of termination, which shall be the entire amount outstanding due under the terms of this Agreement.

The Company shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits: (a) Workman’s Compensation with statutory limits; (b) Automobile Liability; (c) Comprehensive
General Liability, including Pollution Liability, Property Damage, Completed Operations and Product Liability. A Certificate of Insurance will be provided upon request. A
Certificate of Insurance naming Customer as “Additional Insured” may be provided at Customer’s request. Customer agrees to pay for any additional costs of insurance
requirements over and above the standard insurance provided by the Company.

The Company agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Customer from and against any and all liability for any loss, injury or damage, including, without limitation,
all costs, expenses, court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, imposed on Customer by any person caused by or that results from the gross negligence or willful
misconduct of the Company, its employees or agents. Customer hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the Company harmless from and against any and all liability
for any loss, injury or damage, including, without limitation, all costs, expenses, court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, imposed on the Company by any person
whomsoever that occurs on or about Customer’s premises, except for any such loss, injury or damage that is caused by or results solely from the gross negligence or
willful misconduct of the Company its employees or agents.

IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOST
PROFITS, SAVINGS OR REVENUE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. Customer agrees that the Company’s liability under this Agreement
shall be limited to six (6) times the daily fee, which amount shall be Customer's maximum remedy regardless of the legal theory used to determine that the Company is
liable for the injury or loss (including, without limitation, negligence breach of contract breach of warranty and product liability).

Neither party shall be responsible for damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in performance of any of its obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots,
war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, curtailment or failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or not of
the same class or kind as those set forth above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to overcome. Should the Company
be prohibited, restricted or otherwise prevented or impaired from rendering specified services by any condition, the Company shall notify Customer of said condition and
of the excess direct costs arising therefrom. Customer shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of notice to notify the Company in writing of any inability to comply with
excess direct costs as requested by the Company.

Customer warrants that it is authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the riparian owner If a legal entity, the person executing this Agreement on behalf of
Customer represents that Customer is duly organized and existing, and is in good standing, under the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization and that execution,
delivery, and performance of this Agreement has been duly authorized by all appropriate corporate action

The Company covenants to perform and complete the services hereunder in a timely, competent and workmanlike manner and in accordance with the specifications and
requirements set forth in this Agreement. THE COMPANY HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS, AND CUSTOMER HEREBY WAIVES, RELEASES AND RENOUNCES,
ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND CLAIMS EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY LAW OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO SERVICES OR PRODUCTS PROVIDED
BY THE COMPANY.

The Company agrees to hold Customer harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of the Company. However, the Company shall in
no event be liable to Customer or others for indirect, special or consequential damages resulting from any cause whatsoever.

Should Customer become delinquent, the Company may place the account on hold for non-payment and Customer will continue to be responsible for the outstanding
amount even if the account is placed on hold. The Company may, at its sole discretion, choose to suspend services and charge the Customer 25% of the daily equivalent
invoice amount for three (3) consecutive days, herein referred to as the Credit Hold Period, or until Customer pays all invoices due, whichever comes earlier. Regular
Service may be reinstated once the entire past due balance has been received in full. Should the Customer remain delinquent at the end of the Credit Hold Period,
Company shall be entitled to bring action for collection of monies due and owing under this Agreement. Customer agrees to pay collection costs, including, but not limited
to, reasonable attorneys fee (including those on appeal) and court costs, and all other expenses incurred by the Company resulting from such collection action. The
Company reserves the right at any time to charge interest on unpaid amounts at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per year. Customer hereby irrevocably submits to
the exclusive personal jurisdiction of the state and federal courts of Duval County, Florida for the adjudication of all disputes or questions hereunder.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upon acceptance by the Company Corporate Office. No oral or written alterations
or modifications of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both the Company and Customer. This
Agreement is assignable by Customer only with the prior written consent of the Company.

01/2024 ® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.



Information Chris Kohler referenced from Web Search



11/23/25, 2:57 PM pond turnover definition - Google Search
3

“‘When a pond "turns over," it means the water layers are mixing from top to bottom, which happens
naturally in the spring and fall as water temperature changes . This mixing can temporarily cause
murkiness, foul odors, and a sharp drop in dissolved oxygen, potentially stressing fish, especially in
ponds with high nutrient levels. While turnover is a natural process that redistributes nutrients and
oxygen, it can lead to fish kills if the water is low in oxygen and high in poliutants like ammonia. &

Why it happens

« Spring turnover: Occurs after the ice melts. As the sun warms the surface water to (), its
maximum density, it sinks, and the whole water column mixes. This mixes in nutrients and oxygen
from the bottom up. &

» Fall turnover: Happens as the surface water cools. When the temperature of the top layer drops to

match the density of the bottom layer, strong winds can easily mix the entire water column,
redistributing oxygen and nutrients. 2

Signs of turnover
« Water appearance: The water may become cloudy, murky, and a gray or brown color.
» Foul odors: A "rotten egg” smell (from hydrogen sulfide) can be noticeable. &

o Fish behavior: Fish may be seen gulping for air at the surface, and larger fish may die first
because they require more oxygen.

What to do

« Monitor the situation: A pond typically recovers in a week or two.

» Use aeration: Installing an aerator can help prevent a turnover from becoming catastrophic. It
keeps the water mixed and increases dissolved oxygen levels, especially in the deepest parts of
the pond.

» Manage nutrients: Reducing nutrient levels, which fuel excessive algae growth, can significantly
decrease the risk of a severe turnover and fish Kill.

https:/iwww.google.com/search?q=pond+turnover+definition&rz=1C1VDKB_enUS1132US1133&0gq=pond+tum&gs_lcrp=EgZjaHJvbWUqBwgFEAAYg...

1


https://www.google.com/search?q=pond+turnover+definition&r1z=1

11/23/25, 3;14 PM How to prevent pond turnover in florida - Google Search

/
X

To prevent pond turnover in Florida, the primary method is to use mechanical aeration to keep the
V\'TEIGI‘ column from stratifying, which is the underlying cause of turnover. This involves installing
systems like bottom diffused aerators or surface aerators/fountains that continually circulate the
water from spring through fall to prevent the separation of warm, oxygen-rich surface water and cooler,
oxygen-poor bottom water. Another approach is to build ponds at shallower depths to prevent
stratification from occurring in the first place. ¢

Mechanical aeration

Bottom diffused aeration systems: These systems are often the most effective for preventing
turnover in deeper ponds. They pump air through tubing to diffusers on the pond bottom, creating
bubbles that rise and circulate the entire water column.

Surface aerators or fountains: These devices are most effective in shallower ponds. They work
by spraying water into the air, which helps oxygenate the surface layer and can prevent
stratification.

Start early: To avoid triggering a turnover, aeration systems should be installed and turned on
before stratification begins, typically in the spring or early summer. If a pond is already stratified,
turning on a system can cause a rapid turnover and potentially harm fish. ¢

Other management practices

Manage organic load: Reduce the amount of nutrients that enter the pond from sources like
fertilizers, septic systems, and runoff to prevent over-enrichment, which can lead to large algal
blooms that consume oxygen when they die off.

Monitor water quality: Regularly test your pond's dissolved oxygen levels to ensure there is
adequate oxygen throughout the water column.

Consider pond design: For new ponds, building them at a shallower depth can help prevent
stratification and the associated risks of turnover. ¢

Important considerations for Florida

Warm weather: In Florida, the risk of stratification and turnover is a year-round concern due to the

warm climate, though the most significant events may be triggered by temperature changes in the
fall.

Power and maintenance: Aeration systems require electricity, and it is important to have a reliable
power source. You should also consider the cost of the equipment, installation, and ongoing
maintenance.

Professional help: It's best to consult with a pond or aeration professional to determine the right
type of system, size it correctly, and ensure it is installed and operated properly for your specific /novd-

https://www.google.com/search?sca_esv=fcbfcae5e87b23b9&riz=1C1VDKB_enUS1132US 1133&sxsrf=AE3TifOdcxnWJ1n2t5-NMsJQ_PyBWUwkmw:...  1/2


https://www.google.com/search?sca_esv=fcbfcae5e87b23b9&rlz=1

LAYIS 1504 C-01-AMELIA NATIONAL CODCADG 15040.04 CDD Stomwater Exhibil.ghwg [CP1.01] 111472025 1:20:57 PM Katny Waeter

Q. O
~
-

S —
\ P Il s
o - | =
\ P e P ]
S . — .
""'"--.___ [ £
- S —
"“--..___‘_ = b

L £

—_— # Y
- —-'""--..._‘_‘ / ji3 Ee
§ \\ l\\._
- RAI : \\\.\ #1
" .
. T -
Ny A . =
SR
NOTE: @ e s
] s ——_ LS e S
a

MAP IS BASED ON THE CURRENT DEVELOPMENT PLAN
WHICH MAY BE SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION.

AMELIA NATIONAL CDD

9 MASTER STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

3
alm / \ o
= o —
g h i ‘\" ._——---/—
£ * ~ =
= § / ' ~—-
” -
————————— e e — - e I
[ * |
! = Fa
1 — !
It C :
= ey s —
I |
R® T —
| —
' : R==" ! = L
l b ’
1) | A €0
| I 5 \ 5
| = L= ;
= P
= T L P L
) | P
| ¥ i~ |
4 " v -
l >
-~ ~
J iy = "\
1 \ N

DISTRICY
BOUNDARY

LEGEND

e STORMWATER POND ID

STORMWATER
POND/WETLAND
CONNECTION PIPE

STORMWATER
COLLECTION

| STORMWATER POND

Community - Management - Energy - Relationships )

2020-06-22 prss_pres-Ansii-brdrdaen



Amelia National Community
Development District

Ratification of Payment
Authorization Nos. 304-310



AMELIA NATIONAL

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

Payment Authorization 304

10/3/2025
Invoice No Supplier
138274 PFM Financial Advisors LLC (AMELI)
138220 PFM Group Consulting LLC (AMELI)
311554B The Lake Doctors, Inc. (AMELI)
2024-7-22 Trapper John's Beaver Busters (AMELI)
2915 Victory Lawn & Landscape (AMELI)

me Qaaéum/

Secretary / A&sistant Secretary

Invoice Date Property

09/30/2025
09/29/2025
10/01/2025
10/01/2025
10/04/2025

Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Total:

v

Invoice
Amount

250.00
1,250.00
2,500.00

850.00
4,482.17
9,332.17

/Chairman / Viee-Ghairman /



AMELIA NATIONAL

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

Payment Authorization 305

10/10/2025

Invoice No

51193

92821

69435
OE-EXP-10-2025-01
7713

Supplier

Coastal Greenery Inc (AMELI)
FloridaCommerce (AMELI)

Leland Management, Inc. (AMELI)
PFM Group Consulting LLC (AMELI)
VGlobalTech (AMELI)

me Qd&éd—&m

Secretary / Aséistant Secretary

Invoice Date

10/13/2025
10/01/2025
10/02/2025
10/06/2025
09/30/2025

Property

Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD

\V4

Invoice
Amount

6,274.99
175.00
925.00

7.85
300.00

Total: 7,682.84

22 o5~

4

Chairman [\ice-Chairmadn /



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

Payment Authorization 306

10/17/2025

Invoice No

15020-102025
42156-102025
42159-102025
45521-102025
59383-102025
138318
138319
DM-10-2025-01
56223

1074

7786

Supplier

FPL (AMELI)
FPL (AMELI)
FPL (AMELI)
FPL (AMELI)
FPL (AMELI)

PFM Group Consulting LLC (AMELI)
PFM Group Consulting LLC (AMELI)
PFM Group Consulting LLC (AMELI)

Prime AE (AMELI)

Rewired Electrical Solutions (AMELI)

VGlobalTech (AMELI)

Kwﬂlm& Q@c«éd—wz/

AMELIA NATIONAL

Invoice Date

10/20/2025
10/20/2025
10/20/2025
10/20/2025
10/20/2025
10/01/2025
10/01/2025
10/01/2025
10/18/2025
10/13/2025
10/01/2025

Secretary / Asfistant Secretary

Property

Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD

s

Invoice
Amount

121.90
97.49
3547
92.27
131.60
33.75
68.25
3,175.00
117.50
9,900.00

125.00

Total: 13,898.23

/Chairman<¥iee-Chairman /

2 dof 20


https://13,898.23
https://9,900.00
https://3,175.00

AMELIA NATIONAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

Payment Authorization 307

10/24/2025
Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount
30568 Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC (AMELI)  10/13/2025 Amelia National CDD 850.00
REIMB-102325 William Phillips (AMELI) 10/23/2025  Amelia National CDD 242.75
Total: 1.092.75

/< wame 9¢c¢é¢0m //7

L
Secretary / Kssistant Secretary 9f/1airman [Aiee-Chairman /




AMELIA NATIONAL

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

Payment Authorization 308

10/31/2025
Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date
51718 Coastal Greenery Inc (AMELI) 10/27/2025
102574543 Nassau County Record (AMELI) 10/26/2025
138906 PFM Group Consulting LLC (AMELI) 11/03/2025
320113B The Lake Doctors, Inc. (AMELI) 11/01/2025
2024-7-24 Trapper John's Beaver Busters (AMELI) 11/03/2025

Property

Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD

Amelia Naticna!l CDD

Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD

Total:

Invoice
ou

2,651,

341.50

an I
0v.70

2,500.00
850.00

6,413.06

HS18 [hwmniis W

G s

Venesea Lpotl

Secretary / Assistant Secretary

Chairman / ViteCmammmem



AMELIA NATIONAL

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

Payment Authorization 309

11/7/2025

Invoice No

70559
OE-EXP-11-2025-02
7942768

7874

3031

Supplier

Leland Management, Inc. (AMELI)
PFM Group Consulting LLC (AMELI)

LIS Rank (ANMEIL 1)
) \

T DTN 7 VI )

VGlobalTech (AMELI)
Victory Lawn & Landscape (AMELI)

Kouﬂhw Qd&éafm

Secretary / As€istant Secretary

Invoice Date Property

11/03/2025 Amelia National CDD
11/04/2025 Amelia National CDD
10/24/2025 Amelia Naticnal CDD
11/01/2025 Amelia National CDD
11/05/2025 Amelia National CDD

NS

Total:

Invoice
Amount

925.00
92.79

4 QAN B2

5,U5V.C0

4,482.17
9,665.59

Chairman / \iee=CHairman— F 4



AMELIA NATIONAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

Payment Authorization 310

11/14/2025
Invoice No Supplier
3644785 Kutak Rock LLP (AMELI)
DM-11-2025-01 PFM Group Consulting LLC (AMELLI)
55332 Prime AE (AMELI)

Vercan Carvalifs

Secretary / Assistant Secretary

Invoice Date

10/31/2025
11/06/2025
11/14/2025

Property

Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD
Amelia National CDD

Total:

Invoice
Amount

1,338.50
3,175.00

757.50
5,271.00

Chairman / Vice-Chairman-.


https://5,271.00
https://3,175.00
https://1,338.50

Amelia National Community
Development District

Review and Consideration of District Financials



pfm

Amelia National CDD
October 2025 Financial Package

October 31st , 2025

PFM Group Consulting LLC
3501 Quadrangle Blvd.

Suite 270

Orlando, FL 32817
407-723-5900




Current Assets
General Checking - CNB
State Board of Administration
CNB Engineering Reserve
CNB Reserve
CNB - Aerator Reserve

Accounts Receivable - Due from Developer

Assessments Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Assessments Receivable

Due From Other Funds
Revenue 2021 Refund
Interest 2021 Refund
Prepayment 2021
Assessments Receivable

Due From Other Funds

Debt Service Reserve - 2006A
Revenue - 2006A

Prepayment 2006A
Acquisition/Construction - 2006A
Deferred Cost - 2006A

Total Current Assets

Investments
Amount Available in Debt Service Funds
Amount To Be Provided

Total Investments

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due To Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Deferred Revenue
Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Amelia National CDD

Statement of Financial Position

As of 10/31/2025

General Fund Debt Service Debt Service Construction Long Term Total

Fund - 2021 Fund - 2006A Fund Debt Group

Assets
$81,362.00 $81,362.00
6,938.60 6,938.60
28,228.04 28,228.04
121,430.24 121,430.24
60,000.47 60,000.47
1,275.00 1,275.00
284,091.66 284,091.66
2,020.31 2,020.31
$249,042.73 249,042.73
1,607.32 1,607.32
62,566.69 62,566.69
25,208.30 25,208.30
16,829.54 16,829.54
$330,146.13 330,146.13
629.34 629.34
217,766.83 217,766.83
100,770.12 100,770.12
60,157.97 60,157.97
$44,468.42 44,468.42
283,134.43 283,134.43
$585,346.32 $355,254.58 $709,470.39 $327,602.85 $0.00 $1,977,674.14
$483,299.45 $483,299.45
4,771,700.55 4,771,700.55
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,255,000.00 $5,255,000.00
$585,346.32 $355,254.58 $709,470.39 $327,602.85 $5,255,000.00 $7,232,674.14
Liabilities and Net Assets

$7,751.56 $7,751.56
1,365.76 1,365.76
282,720.32 282,720.32
$247,566.78 247,566.78
$329,549.02 329,549.02
$291,837.64 $247,566.78 $329,549.02 $0.00 $0.00 $868,953.44
$5,255,000.00 $5,255,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,255,000.00 $5,255,000.00
$291,837.64 $247,566.78 $329,549.02 $0.00 $5,255,000.00 $6,123,953.44




Net Assets
Net Assets, Unrestricted
Net Assets - General Government
Current Year Net Assets - General Government

Net Assets, Unrestricted
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Net Assets, Unrestricted
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Net Assets, Unrestricted
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted

Net Assets - General Government
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Amelia National CDD
Statement of Financial Position

As of 10/31/2025

General Fund Debt Service Debt Service Construction Long Term Total

Fund - 2021 Fund - 2006A Fund Debt Group
$183,653.14 $183,653.14
98,665.74 98,665.74
11,189.80 11,189.80
$106,700.53 106,700.53
987.27 987.27
$379,542.88 379,542.88
378.49 378.49
$327,442.82 327,442.82
160.05 160.05
(0.02) (0.02)
$293,508.68 $107,687.80 $379,921.37 $327,602.85 $0.00 $1,108,720.70
$585,346.32 $355,254.58 $709,470.39 $327,602.85 $5,255,000.00 $7,232,674.14




Amelia National CDD
Statement of Activities
For the period of 10/31/2025

General Fund Debt Service Debt Service Construction Long Term Total
Fund - 2021 Fund - 2006A Fund Debt Group

Revenues
On-Roll Assessments $967.31 $967.31
Off-Roll Assessments 32,857.37 32,857.37
Other Income & Other Financing Sources 425.00 425.00
On-Roll Assessments $987.27 987.27
On-Roll Assessments $378.49 378.49
Total Revenues $34,249.68 $987.27 $378.49 $0.00 $0.00 $35,615.44

Expenses
Supervisor Fees $800.00 $800.00
Public Official Insurance 4,458.00 4,458.00
Management 3,175.00 3,175.00
Field Management 925.00 925.00
Legal Advertising 341.50 341.50
Web Site Maintenance 125.00 125.00
Office Misc (Postage, Tel, Copies, Etc.) 69.75 69.75
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 175.00
Electric 478.73 478.73
Entry Lighting 242.75 24275
Wetland Upland Maintenance 850.00 850.00
General Insurance 4,687.00 4,687.00
Lake Maintenance 5,000.00 5,000.00
Front Entry Refurbishment 2,651.81 2,651.81
Total Expenses $23,979.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,979.54

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses)

Interest Income $919.66 $919.66
Interest Income $160.05 160.05
Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) $919.66 $0.00 $0.00 $160.05 $0.00 $1,079.71
Change In Net Assets $11,189.80 $987.27 $378.49 $160.05 $0.00 $12,715.61
Net Assets At Beginning Of Period $282,318.88 $106,700.53 $379,542.88 $327,442.80 $327,602.85 $1,423,607.94
Net Assets At End Of Period $293,508.68 $107,687.80 $379,921.37 $327,602.85 $327,602.85 $1,436,323.55



https://293,508.68
https://282,318.88
https://11,189.80
https://23,979.54
https://2,651.81
https://5,000.00
https://4,687.00
https://3,175.00
https://4,458.00
https://34,249.68
https://32,857.37

Revenues
On Roll Assessments
Off Roll Assessments
Other Income & Other Financing Sources
Net Revenues

General & Administrative Expenses
Supervisor Fees

Public Official Insurance

Trustee Fees

District Management Fees

Field Management Fees

District Engineer

District Engineer - Reserves

Engineering Inspections - Reserves

Disclosure Agent

Property Appraiser Fee

District Counsel

Assessment Administration

Re-amortization Schedule

Audit Fees

Arbitrage

Tax Document Preparation Fee

Legal Advertising

Bank Fees

Contingency/Miscellaneous

Website Maintenance

Office Misc (Phone/Postage/Copies/Supplies/etc)

Dues, Licenses & Fees

Electric

Wetlands Water Table Management

General Insurance

Crime Insurance

Repairs & Maintenance - Entry

Repairs & Maintenance - Irrigation/wetland tree maintenance

Lake Maintenance

Landscape Maintenance

Landscape Improvement

Lake Improvements Repairs and Maint

Lake Treatment

Entry Decorations

Lake Improvements/Aerators New
Total General & Administrative Expenses

Income (Loss) from Operations

Other Income (Expense)
Interest Income

Total Other Income (Expense)

Net Income (Loss)

Amelia National CDD
Budget to Actual
For the Month Ended 10/31/25

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance 2A(;i ;GpltBe: d'; ¢ Persc::rt:ge

$ 967.31 $ 20,294.05 $ (19,326.74) $ 243,528.62 0.40%

32,857.37 6,084.70 26,772.67 73,016.38 45.00%

425.00 - 425.00 - 0.00%

$ 34,249.68 $ 26,378.75 $ 7,870.93 $ 316,545.00 10.82%

$ 800.00 $ 583.33 $ 216.67 $ 7,000.00 11.43%

4,458.00 319.17 4,138.83 3,830.00 116.40%

- 691.40 (691.40) 8,296.76 0.00%

3,175.00 3,175.00 - 38,100.00 8.33%

925.00 925.00 - 11,100.00 8.33%

- 416.67 (416.67) 5,000.00 0.00%

- 166.67 (166.67) 2,000.00 0.00%

- 416.67 (416.67) 5,000.00 0.00%

- 416.67 (416.67) 5,000.00 0.00%

- 541.67 (541.67) 6,500.00 0.00%

- 333.33 (333.33) 4,000.00 0.00%

- 625.00 (625.00) 7,500.00 0.00%

- 41.67 (41.67) 500.00 0.00%

- 400.00 (400.00) 4,800.00 0.00%

- 83.33 (83.33) 1,000.00 0.00%

- 4.00 (4.00) 48.00 0.00%

341.50 83.33 258.17 1,000.00 34.15%

- 8.33 (8.33) 100.00 0.00%

- 2,356.75 (2,356.75) 28,281.00 0.00%

125.00 225.00 (100.00) 2,700.00 4.63%

69.75 62.50 7.25 750.00 9.30%

175.00 14.58 160.42 175.00 100.00%

478.73 833.33 (354.60) 10,000.00 4.79%

850.00 425.00 425.00 5,100.00 16.67%

4,687.00 414.85 4,272.15 4,978.20 94.15%

- 41.67 (41.67) 500.00 0.00%

2,651.81 416.67 2,235.14 5,000.00 53.04%

- 666.67 (666.67) 8,000.00 0.00%

5,000.00 3,208.33 1,791.67 38,500.00 12.99%

- 4,482.17 (4,482.17) 53,786.04 0.00%

- 333.33 (333.33) 4,000.00 0.00%

- 333.33 (333.33) 4,000.00 0.00%

- 416.67 (416.67) 5,000.00 0.00%

242.75 416.67 (173.92) 5,000.00 4.86%

- 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 30,000.00 0.00%

$ 23,979.54 $ 26,378.75 $ (2,399.21) $ 316,545.00 7.58%
$ 10,270.14 $ - $ 10,270.14 $ -
$ 919.66 $ - $ 919.66 $ -
$ 919.66 $ - $ 919.66 $ -
$ 11,189.80 $ - $ 11,189.80 $ -




Amelia National Community
Development District

Staff Reports



Amelia National Community
Development District

District Manager



Amelia National Community Development District

Performance Measures/Standards &
Annual Reporting Form

October 1, 2024 — September 30, 2025

1. Community Communication and Engagement

Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance
Objective: Hold at least three regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to
conduct CDD related business and discuss community needs.
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by
meeting minutes and legal advertisements.
Standard: A minig#im of three board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year.
Achieved: Yes ol

Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance
Objective: Provide public notice of each meeting at least seven days in advance, as
specified in Section 190.007(1), using at least two communication methods.
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting to
CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication.
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised with 7 days notice per statute on at least
two mediums (1.e., p€wspaper, CDD website, electronic communications).
Achieved: Yes o

Goal 1.3: Access to Records Compliance
Objective: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are readily available
and easily accessible to the public by completing monthly CDD website checks.
Measurement: Monthly website reviews will be completed to ensure meeting minutes
and other public records are up to date as evidenced by District Management’s records.
Standard: 100% offhonthly website checks were completed by District Management.

Achieved: Yes o




2. Financial Transparency and Accountability

Goal 2.1: Annual Budget Preparation
Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final budget
was adopted by September 30 each year.
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and final
budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and budget
documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory
deadlines and postegsto the CDD website.
Achieved: Yes &1No [

Goal 2.2: Financial Reports
Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following
documents: Annual audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and most
recent financials within the latest agenda package.
Measurement: Annual audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible to
the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website.
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent
annual audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent agenda
package with updated financials.
Achieved: Yes M No [

Goal 2.3: Annual Financial Audit
Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory requirements and
publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and transmit to the State of
Florida.
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by
meeting minutes showing board approval and annual audit is available on the CDD’s
website and transmitted to the State of Florida.
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the State of

Florida.
Achieved: Yes W O

Chair/Vice Chair: Date:
Print Name:

' o \|Uu|zs
District Manager: L LN a8 Q‘“‘?’-LLC Date: \ 1 \

Print Name: \U Yssq ?\QQC 1\



	MEETING AGENDA
	Consideration of the Minutes of the October 20, 2025, Board of Supervisors’ Meeting
	Discussion of Decision-Making Authorization Between Meetings 
	Authorizing Chair & Vice Chair to Execute Plats, Permits & Conveyances
	Spending authority

	Resolution 2026-04, Election of Officers
	Discussion of Conservation Easement Clearing
	Grant of Easement 

	Update on Amelia National Entry Corridor Electrical & Lighting System Rebuild Phase 2
	Discussion of Bermuda Ditch
	Update of Fence on Pond 17
	Discussion of Wild Cherry Drive Water Table for Pond 23 and Pond 24 Outfalls
	Review and Consideration of Algae Removal Proposal for Pond 5 
	Review and Consideration of Aeration Proposal for Pond 5
	Update of Partial Termination of Access and Maintenance Easement
	Review and Acceptance of Kutak Rock Resignation Letter
	Review and Consideration of District Counsel Services Proposals
	Tammi E. Bach
	Persson, Cohen, Mooney, Fernandez & Jackson P.A.
	Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.

	Discuss the Communication Expectations for Leland Management Representatives
	Update on Pond Maintenance
	Ratification of Payment Authorization Nos. 304-310
	304
	305
	306
	307
	308
	309
	310

	Review and Consideration of District Financials
	District Manager



